
Town Council - October 08, 2024        PAGE 1 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL 

TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 08, 2024 AT 6:30 PM 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Pledge Allegiance to the Flag (CM) 

Moment of Silence 

 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Town Council Meeting on September 10, 2024 and the Work Session of September 
23, 2024. 

 

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION - None 

 

BOARD UPDATES - None 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

2. Public Power Week Proclamation 

3. Domestic Abuse Awareness Proclamation 

4. Fire Prevention Week Proclamation 

5. Pineville Elementary Teacher Appreciation Day Proclamation 

6. Resolution 2024-17 for Surplus Items for Police Vehicles and wood from Cone Mill 

7. Closed Session Minutes of September 10, 2024 (Sealed) 

8. Agreement with NCLM for Liability Waiver 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

9. Subdivision and Rezoning of Grower's Outlet 

10. Debt Issuances for Fire Station 

11. Approval of Townhomes in B-3 District Conditionally 

1



Town Council - October 08, 2024        PAGE 2 

 

OLD BUSINESS  

12. Garland Green, Penny Sales Tax Referendum 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

13. Budget Amendment for Electric Rates (Chris Tucker) - ACTION ITEM 

14. Debt Issuance of Fire Station (Chris Tucker) - ACTION ITEM 

15. Approval of Townhomes in B-3 District Conditionally (Travis Morgan) - ACTION ITEM 

16. Subdivision and Rezoning of Grower's Outlet (Travis Morgan) - ACTION ITEM 

17. Approval of the PSA for the Cone Mill property (Ryan Spitzer) - ACTION ITEM 

18. Finance Policies (Chris Tucker) - ACTION ITEM 

19. Easement Agreement for Transmission Lines (Ryan Spitzer) - ACTION ITEM 

20. 2025 Town Holidays Schedule (Ryan Spitzer) - ACTION ITEM 

 

MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

MONTHLY STAFF REPORTS 

21. Public Works 

PCS 

HR 

Parks & Rec 

PD 

Planning & Zoning 

 

CALENDARS FOR COUNCIL 

22. November 

 

CLOSED SESSION - None 

 

ADJOURN 

 
 

 

 

 

If you require any type of reasonable accommodation as a result of physical, sensory, or mental disability in order to participate in this meeting, 
please contact Lisa Snyder, Clerk of Council, at 704-889-2291 or lsnyder@pinevillenc.gov. Three days’ notice is required. 

2



Town Council Regular Meeting – September 10, 2024        PAGE 1 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024, AT 6:30 PM 
 

MINUTES 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor David Phillips called the meeting to order @ 6:30 pm.  

 
Mayor:  David Phillips 
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Samaha 
Council Members: Amelia Stinson-Wesley, Chris McDonough, Danielle Moore 
Town Manager: Ryan Spitzer 
Town Clerk: Lisa Snyder 
 

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

Council Member Danielle Moore led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 

Mayor David Phillips asked for a moment of silence and asked everyone to remember our police, fire and medical personnel. 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Samaha made a motion to accept the agenda as presented, with a second was made by Council Member 
McDonough. All ayes. (Approved 4-0). 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
The Minutes of the Town Council meeting on August 6, 2024, Town Council meeting, and the August 26, 2024, Work Session 
were submitted for approval. Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to approve the minutes as presented with a second 
made by Council Member Moore. All Ayes. (Approved 4-0) 
 
 

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION 
 

There were no awards or recognition. 

BOARD REPORT 
 
Shakira Franci, Home Program Manager, Department of Community Resources, gave a presentation on their HOMES 
program.  Ms. Franci gave a presentation to Council on helping with the rising costs of home ownership. She outlined the 
requirements of the program, which include that the property owner must be located within Mecklenburg County. There are 
income requirements, as well, but no age requirement. Last fiscal year, two million dollars in grants were awarded. She 
advised that they will be attending community events and have television ads scheduled announcing the HOMES program. 
Homeowners can apply online at MeckNC.gov/4Homes, via paper application, and in-person at the County Assessor’s Office. 
 

3

Item 1.



Town Council Regular Meeting – September 10, 2024        PAGE 2 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

The Consent Agenda consisted of three items for approval: Proclamations for Constitution Week and Life Saving proclamation 
by Pineville Police Officer Stanley which occurred last month, Tax Refunds from our Finance Director, Chris Tucker, and 
Resolution 2024-16 declaring surplus items. Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented with a second made by Mayor Pro Tem Samaha. (Approved 4–0) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

John Holobinko, Pineville Chamber President. Mr. Holobinko shared that Pineville Dental Studio has joined the Chamber 
and will be opening soon at 10635 Park Road in Pineville and Jiffy Lube at 207 N. Polk Street. He added that he was recently 
featured during an interview with WCCB-TV. The interview can be viewed on the Chamber’s website.  The Third Annual 
Pineville Golf Tournament is scheduled for October 3, 2024. They are short on golfers and teams this year and could use 
more support.  He shared Pineville Neighbor’s Place announcement of the Annual Potato Drop, scheduled for Saturday, 
October 12, 2024. Volunteers may sign up on the website. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  

There was no Public Hearing. 

OLD BUSINESS 

There was no old business. 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Resolution 2024-15 for Award of Contract T & R Electric. Electricities Manager, David Lucore, advised that formal bids 
were solicited for transformers for the Miller Farm Subdivision. Three bids were received.  He recommended that Council 
approve the bid from T & R Electric in the amount of $132,126 for sixteen transformers and authorize the Town Manager to 
execute contracts. Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to approve Resolution 2024-15 followed by a second made by 
Mayor Pro Tem Samaha. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

Resolution 2024-14 for Award of Contract with TEMA.  Electricities Manager, David Lucore, requested that Council 
approve the bid to T & R Electric in the amount of $133,161 for twenty-nine transformers and authorize the Town Manager to 
execute this contract.  Council Member McDonough moved to approve Resolution 2024-14 for Award of Contract with TEMA 
followed with a second made by Council Member Moore. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

CRTPO MOU. Town Manager Spitzer submitted a draft of the MOU with changes that include that Charlotte’s annual cost 
share was reduced; there were technical revisions to the MOU and there is an increase in votes for Waxhaw due to their 
population. Council Member Stinson-Wesley expressed her support and recommendation for this MOU and noted that 
Pineville needs a seat at this table. Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to approve the CRTPO MOU with Mayor Pro Tem 
Samaha providing a second. All ayes. (Approved 4-0)  

 

Fire Department Presentation. Town Manager Spitzer advised Council that they are getting ready to go out for bid on the 
new Fire Department at Grower’s Outlet, and he wanted to present the elevations to them to see if they had any concerns.  
Council needed to decide if they are comfortable with Edifice going out for bid on the Fire Department. The Town has 
$16,000,000 budgeted for this project.  The estimated cost is $14,404,612. The Town also budgeted $750,000 for FF&E and 
$750,000 for the addition of a signal on N. Polk and the reworking of the signal at the intersection of Highway 51 and Polk. It is 
scheduled for Town Council to approve the GMP (guaranteed maximum price) in November at a public hearing. Mayor Pro 
Tem Samaha moved to allow Edifice to go out for bid for the new Fire Department followed by a second made by Council 
Member Stinson-Wesley. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

4

Item 1.



Town Council Regular Meeting – September 10, 2024        PAGE 3 

 

 

Sealand Contract for Phase II of Johnston Rd. Project.  Pineville received funding from the Federal Government for Phase 
II of the Johnson Road Project. NCDOT allowed the Town to not go out for a formal bid and get pricing from Sealand who is 
doing Phase I. Sealand came in under the budgeted amount at $1,378,109.25.  The estimated time for completion is 
approximately four to five months. New traffic pattern signs will be placed in that area and our Communications Specialist, 
Riley George, will be sharing announcements with the residents. Council Member McDonough moved to approve the Sealand 
Contract for Phase II with a second made by Council Member Stinson-Wesley. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

BA 2025-03 for the Johnston Rd. Project.  Finance Director, Chris Tucker, advised that the Town is seeking to begin Phase 
II of the Johnston Road Project. This budget amendment is needed to receive the NCDOT grant money and to appropriate it 
toward the construction of Phase II. Council Member Moore moved to approve Budget Amendment 2025-03 with a second 
provided by Mayor Pro Tem Samaha. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 

Contract with Parker Poe.  Finance Director, Chris Tucker, advised Council that the Town desires to issue debt of $16.5 
million dollars to fund the new Fire Station.  For debt issuances of this size and scope, obtaining bond counsel is advised.  He 
recommended obtaining the services of Scott Leo with Parker Poe.  If the debt issuance is a bank loan, his fee of $37,500 will 
highly likely roll into the debt issuance.  If the debt issuance is a Limited-Obligation Bond, his fee of $75,000 will likely roll into 
the debt issuance.  Council Member McDonough moved to approve the bond counsel engagement with Scott Leo with Parker 
Poe, with a second provided by Mayor Pro Tem Samaha. All ayes. (Approved 4-0) 

 
Resolution 2024-13 for legislation referendum of penny sales tax. Town Manager Spitzer reviewed the Town Project 
guidelines with Council and further explained how the legislation came to be. Draft legislation has been developed that will 
authorize a countywide referendum for a sales tax that will fund road and transit projects. He has been talking to the City and 
they agreed to give us our penny until the debt is paid, or fund until the legislation goes away.  We will continue to receive 
Powell Bill money and this money will be in addition to the Powell Bill. The additional money will help us put in sidewalks, 
traffic lights, street maintenance, among other things. Mayor Phillips noted that a lot of time and effort has gone into this. 
Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to approve Resolution 2024-13 for legislation regarding the penny sales tax with a second 
made by Council Member Moore. Motion passed with three in favor: Samaha, McDonough and Moore; and one in opposition: 
Stinson-Wesley. (Approved 3-1) 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Town Manager Spitzer updated Council on the fountain and said the opening has been delayed due to the contractor leaving 
the lid open and it rained that evening. The vault filled up with nine feet of water. We are hopeful that the electronics were not 
damaged. The Hawk Signal at the Cranford and Jack Hughes Park intersection will go out for bid soon and the estimated time 
for completion is the middle of next year. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to go into Closed Session pursuant to NCGS 143.318.11 (3) - to discuss potential litigation, 
and NCGS 143.318.11 (6) – to discuss a personnel issue and to consider an appointment, after a short break, which was 
followed by a second made by Council Member Stinson-Wesley. All ayes. 

 

CLOSED SESSIONS 

Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to end closed session and return to open session at 8:44 pm, with a second provided 
by Council Member McDonough.  All ayes.  

 

 

5

Item 1.



Town Council Regular Meeting – September 10, 2024        PAGE 4 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
With no additional items after the Closed Session, Council Member Stinson-Wesley made a motion to adjourn the meeting 
followed by a second made by Council Member Moore.  All ayes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 David Phillips, Mayor 

ATTEST:   

 Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk  

 

6

Item 1.



Council Work Session of September 23, 2024  Page 1 
 

                                                                                   
 

 
WORK SESSION MINUTES 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2024 @ 6:00 PM 
TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
 
The Town Council of the Town of Pineville, NC, met in a Work Session on Monday, September 23, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m.  

  

ATTENDANCE       
                                                                 
Mayor:  David Phillips 
Mayor Pro-Tem:  Ed Samaha 
Council Members:  Amelia Stinson-Wesley, Chris McDonough, Danielle Moore 
Town Manager:  Ryan Spitzer 
Town Clerk:  Lisa Snyder 
Finance Director: Chris Tucker 
Planning Director:  Travis Morgan 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
 
Mayor David Phillips called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.  
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
Davenport Presentation, Debt Issuance for Fire Department. Finance Director, Chris Tucker, introduced Mitch 
Brigulio, Davenport Public Finance, and said that we are on track with our plan and ready for action on October 8th. 
Mr. Brigulio said that we are talking about the fire station and he has been working with an estimate of $16 million 
dollars. We need bids and proposals in hand prior to the LGC (Local Government Commission) approval. Mr. Brigulio 
reviewed potential funding options that are under consideration which include a Direct Bank Loan and a public sale. 
Based on the review of the current market public sale estimates, bank proposal options received, and discussions 
with Town Staff and Bond Counsel, Davenport recommends that the Town pursue a direct bank loan funding 
approach. The Town has the ability to lock in the interest rate now and minimize future interest rate risk. The public 
sale interest rates cannot be locked in until early-mid December. The direct bank loan approach provides greater 
prepayment flexibility than the public sale. 
 
He summarized by saying that the 20-year plan works with our consistency plan and we’re locking in a good rate.  
The public hearing will be scheduled for October 8th, followed by financing approval at the November Council Meeting 
and funding by mid-December. Finance Director Tucker added that in the next six months we will have a similar 
conversation regarding the Electric fund. Some of these policies are driven more toward the General Fund. 
 
 
 
 

7

Item 1.



Council Work Session of September 23, 2024  Page 2 
 

 
 
Monday properties for a conditional rezoning request of 150 Townhomes at 13315 Dorman Road. Planning 
Director, Travis Morgan, reviewed the proposed site plan with Council.  He explained that this is a conditional rezoning 
and a revision to the Sportsplex property. He added that 7.2 acres will be removed from the Sportsplex. The applicants 
have been working with Sportsplex to add sidewalks.  They do meet the minimum parking requirements and will have  
private trash pickup and private roadways. Council Member Stinson-Wesley expressed concerns about road 
connections there and would like that to be addressed before making a decision. Mr. Morgan will need feedback from 
the NCDOT and he also recommended a second entrance/exit to the subdivision. Council would like the developer 
to go to the surrounding neighborhoods with this information. Mr. Shahin Yavari, one of the developers, is proposing 
that the townhomes will be two and three-bedroom units and will be for rent with amenities to include a pool and 
clubhouse.  The developer also added that he is find with building a sidewalk and have told the Sportsplex about this, 
as well.   
 
South Oak Partners for a text amendment and conditional zoning request of 19 townhomes at 606 N. Polk.   
Mr. Morgan stated that this is regarding two separate items.  Part One is a proposed text amendment. The applicant 
would like to build in the B-3 zoning district, which is located near Middle James Brewery and across from Arby’s.  
Mr. Morgan added that we have been trying to revitalize this area and this could help facilitate more sidewalks 
which would support walkability. Mr. Morgan recommends the text amendment with the language “the addition of 
dwellings/townhomes be added as conditional to the B-3 zoning district and it will be conditional only as to B-3.” 
 
Part Two is specific to the site plan. The property is 1.2 acres, will have 59 parking spaces, and will consist of 18 – 
three-bedroom, all brick, three-story units. This is the first sketch for Councils’ consideration. It is to include private 
trash service. 
 
Fire Department Final Presentation. Ms. Kim Parton gave the final presentation to Council and outlined all of the 
features of the proposed Fire Department building. It has been designed to last fifty years and also provide room for 
growth. The building is currently 28,000 square feet. This presentation will be repeated at the October 8th Town 
Council meeting where the public can ask questions. 
 
Cone Mill PSA. Mr. Morgan gave an update on the site plan and noted that the parking count is being met.  There 
will be a designated area on the western end of the property for food trucks. Council said that they do not want more 
then six trucks at one time and this will be year-round.  The units will have private trash service.  Council discussed 
the water tower and the smokestack, and feel that they should be preserved, if possible.  There will be 203 shared 
parking spots in the commercial space of the property which will benefit the downtown businesses and residents. 
Town Manager Spitzer reviewed the timeline with Council with a proposed closing on the property to happen on the 
project in 2027.    
 
Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to enter Closed Session, followed by a second made by Council Member 
Danielle Moore.  All ayes. 
 
  A Closed Session was held pursuant to NCGS 143.318.11 (1) to prevent disclosure of information that is privileged 
or confidential or not considered a public record.   
 
Council Member Moore moved to leave Closed Session with Council Member McDonough providing a second.  All 
ayes. 
 
 

8

Item 1.



Council Work Session of September 23, 2024  Page 3 
 

Council Member Stinson-Wesley moved to adjourn the meeting followed by a second made by Mayor Pro Tem 
Samaha. All ayes. The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 9:45 pm.  
 
 
 
                                                                                               ___________________________________________ 
                                                                                                          David Phillips, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

9

Item 1.



 

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING 

 PUBLIC POWER WEEK 

OCTOBER 6-12 
 

WHEREAS, we, the citizens of The Town of Pineville, place a high value on local choice over 

community services and therefore have chosen to operate a community-owned, not-for-profit electric 

utility and, as customers and owners of our electric utility, have a direct say in utility operations and 

policies; 

 

 

WHEREAS, Pineville Electric Company provides our homes, businesses, schools, and social service 

and local government agencies with reliable, efficient, and safe electricity employing sound business 

practices designed to ensure the best possible service at not-for-profit rates; 

 

 

WHEREAS, Pineville Electric Company is a valuable community asset that contributes to the well-

being of local citizens through energy efficiency, customer service, environmental protection, economic 

development, and safety awareness; 

 

WHEREAS, Pineville Electric Company is a dependable and trustworthy institution whose local 

operation provides many consumer protections and continues to make our community a better place to 

live and work, and contributes to protecting the global environment; 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that Pineville Electric Company will continue to work to 

bring low-cost, safe, reliable, and sustainable electricity to community homes and businesses just as it 

has since 1939, the year when the utility was created to serve all the citizens of The Town of Pineville; 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the week of October 6-12 be designated Public Power Week to 

recognize the immense sense of pride in Pineville Electric Company and their contributions to the 

community and to educate customers, policymakers, and employees on the benefits of public power; and 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that our community joins hands with approximately 2,000 other 

public power systems in the United States in this celebration of public power, which puts our residents, 

businesses, and the community before profits. 

 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the GREAT SEAL OF 

PINEVILLE to be affixed on this 8th day of October 2024. 

 

 

 

 

       _______________________________________ 

       Mayor David Phillips 

 

 10

Item 2.



 

 

 
 

A PROCLAMATION FOR 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH 

 
WHEREAS, Millions of Americans face physical and emotional abuse at the hands of their 
significant other each year; and 
 
WHEREAS, Domestic violence defined as abusive behavior in a personal relationship, and 
in a lifetime 1 in 4 women and 1 in 7 men experience severe violence at the hands of an 
intimate partner; and 
 
WHEREAS, These crimes violate an individual’s privacy, dignity, security, and humanity, 
making it all the more important for state, local, and community partners to work to 
eliminate this type of abuse and to provide necessary services, including emergency 
shelter, advocacy education, awareness and resources to ensure that all victims are 
empowered to achieve self-sufficiency; and 
 
WHEREAS, Domestic violence can affect anyone regardless of their age, race, gender, or 
socioeconomic status, leaving an impact on thousands of individuals and families across 
North Carolina over the years; and  
 
WHEREAS, Organizations across North Carolina are working to end domestic violence and 
provide the support survivors need to find their voice, while law enforcement remains 
committed to ensuring justice is served to individuals who harm those who trust them; now 
 
THEREFORE, I, David Phillips, Mayor of the Town of Pineville, do hereby proclaim October 
2024, as Domestic Violence Awareness Month in Pineville, North Carolina. 
 
In witness thereof, I have hereunto set my hand and cause the Seal of the Town to be 
affixed this 8th day of October in the year of our Lord, Two Thousand Twenty-Four. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Mayor David Phillips 
 

11

Item 3.



 

 
 

FIRE PREVENTION WEEK 
October 6 – 12, 2024 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Pineville, NC, is committed to ensuring the safety and security of all 

those living in and visiting our state; and 

WHEREAS, roughly three out of five fire deaths happen in homes with either no smoke alarms or 
with no working smoke alarms, and working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires 
almost in half; and 

WHEREAS, smoke alarms sense smoke well before you can, alerting you to danger in the event of 
fire in which you may have as little as 2 minutes to escape safely; and 
 

WHEREAS, Pineville, NC residents should install smoke alarms in every sleeping room, outside 
each separate sleeping area, and on every level of the home; and 

WHEREAS, Pineville, NC residents will make sure their smoke alarms meet the needs of all their 
family members, including those with sensory or physical disabilities; 
and  

WHEREAS, Pineville, NC residents should test smoke alarms at least once a month. 

WHEREAS, residents and businesses who have planned and practiced a home or work fire escape 
plan are more prepared and will therefore be more likely to survive a fire; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Pineville’s first responders are dedicated to reducing the occurrence of 
home fires and home fire injuries through prevention and protection education; and 

WHEREAS, the 2024 Fire Prevention Week theme, “Smoke alarms: Make them work for you.” 
serves to remind us the importance of having working smoke alarms in the home.  

THEREFORE I, David Phillips, Mayor of Pineville, NC, do hereby proclaim October 6–12, 2024, as 
Fire Prevention Week, and I urge all the people of the Town of Pineville to make sure their homes have 
working smoke alarms and to support the many public safety activities and efforts of North Carolina’s 
fire and emergency services.  

             
        _________________________________  
        David Phillips, Mayor 

12

Item 4.



 

 
 

Pineville Teacher Appreciation Day 
 

WHEREAS, a strong, effective quality education is essential in shaping the future of young 
minds; and 
 

WHEREAS, teachers are the single most influential factor in a child’s educational experience; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, qualified, devoted teachers play a crucial role in developing and encouraging 
students to reach their full potential; and 
 

WHEREAS, dedicated teaching is truly a labor of love, often requiring working evenings and 
weekends to enhance and enrich the learning experience of every student; and 
 

WHEREAS, a successful teacher will hold their students to high expectations, challenge them 
to think critically, push them to excel in the face of adversity and inspire creativity whenever possible; 

 
WHEREAS, the value of a talented, committed and inspirational teacher is without measure; 

their support guides young minds into being responsible, productive, contributing adults while their 
influence last a lifetime. 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Pineville Town Council urges our citizens to express their appreciation 
for the fine work our teachers do and salute teachers who represent an investment in our 
community. 
 

IT IS THEREFORE PROCLAIMED THAT October 17, 2024, is PINEVILLE TEACHER 

APPRECIATION DAY in the Town of Pineville, North Carolina. 

 

 

______________________ 

Mayor David Phillips 

 

          __________________________              _________________________ 

          Ed Samaha                 Amelia Stinson-Wesley 

 

          __________________________              _________________________ 

         Chris McDonough                Danielle Moore 

13

Item 5.



 

 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-17 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NORTH 

CAROLINA DECLARING SURPLUS ITEMS FOR SALE VIA 

ELECTRONIC AUCTION AND/OR DISPOSAL VIA 

DONATION OR RECYCLE  

 
WHEREAS, G.S 160A-265 authorizes the Town Council to dispose of surplus property and G.S.160A-270 (c) 

authorizes the sale of surplus property by means of electronic auction; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Manager, along with Department Heads, have declared surplus and unusable personal property 

as listed in “Exhibit A”;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Town Council hereby authorize the Town Manager 

to dispose of some of the listed items by utilizing the on-line internet auction services of Public Surplus and/or Gov 

Deals and the Town Clerk to dispose of other surplus items via donation or recycling of such items.  The Town Manager 

and Town Clerk shall have the right to add or delete from the properties listed and any items not sold may be disposed 

of by any others means available, including sale at public auction, donation to non-profit organization, or destruction, 

whichever is deemed to be in the best interest of the Town.  

 

Adopted this 8th day of October 2024. 

 

 

 

ATTEST:                                                           

 

                                                                                           _________________________________ 

SEAL:                                                                                            David Phillips, Mayor 

 

 

 

_______________________________________       

Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk                                        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14

Item 6.



 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

Surplus Property for Auction, Donation, Recycling, Destruction, Sale 

 

Surplus Items  

 

 

                         

 

Dept. Item/Desc/VIN# Make/Model Misc. How 

Disposed 

Eff. Date Miles 

POLICE 

DEPT. 

2C3CDXAG2DH568245 2013 Dodge 

Charger 

 Online 

Auction 

10/08/24 99,146 

POLICE 

DEPT. 

2C3CDXAG5EH188155 2014 Dodge 

Charger 

 Online 

Auction 

10/08/24 108,648 

POLICE 

DEPT. 

2C3CDXAG7EH188156 2014 Dodge 

Charger 

 Online 

Auction 

10/08/24 115,644 

POLICE 

DEPT. 

2C3CDXAG7EH366938 2014 Dodge 

Charger 

 Online 

Auction 

10/08/24 71,156 

POLICE 

DEPT. 

2C3CDXAG5EH366937 2014 Dodge 

Charger 

 Online 

Auction 

10/08/24 87,253 

POLICE 

DEPT. 

2C3CDXAGXEH357814 2014 Dodge 

Charger 

 Online 

Auction 

10/08/24 85,897 

ADMIN   Wood 

from Cone 

Mill 

Online 

Auction 

10/08/24  

 

 

15

Item 6.



  

LIMITED POLICY RELEASE 

This Limited Policy Release is hereby agreed to the ____ day of __________, 2024 by the City of 

Pineville. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS the City of Pineville was the named insured under certain policies issued by the Interlocal 

Risk Financing Fund of North Carolina (“IRFFNC") under policy number PL-P-63148-2023, for policy periods 

beginning on July 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina League of Municipalities (“NCLM”) is the administrator for the 

IRFFNC; and 

WHEREAS, the IRFFNC denied coverage for claims by Sherrell Rogers; Date of Incident 12-14-23; 

IRFFNC File #: 3230114071 after determining that the City of Pineville had not listed the involved vehicle on 

the required Business Auto Schedule; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Pineville listed ten vehicles on January 8, 2024 in Policy Changes, Number 

83026, Pineville PL-P-63148-2023, with an effective date of December 21, 2023 (Attached hereto as Exhibit 

A); and 

WHEREAS, the IRFFNC must deny any claims that may arise or have arisen from use of any of the ten 

vehicles, prior to December 21, 2023, listed in Exhibit A, regardless of whether the claims arise during the 

effective dates of policy PL-P-63148-2023 or any previous policy provided by the IRFFNC to the City of 

Pineville; and 

WHEREAS, the IRFFNC has agreed to pay twenty-five thousand dollars and 00/100 ($25,000.00) to the 

City of Pineville to resolve any and all claims under policy PL-P-63148-2023, or any previous policy provided by 

the IRFFNC to the City of Pineville, including claims for defense and for indemnity that may arise or have arisen 

from use of any of the ten vehicles prior to December 21, 2023 which are listed in Exhibit A in exchange for a 

Limited Policy Release as set forth herein; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the payment made by IRFFNC of twenty-five thousand dollars 

and 00/100 ($25,000.00), and in consideration of the covenants and promises contained herein, and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Pineville agrees as 

follows: 

1. In consideration of the payment of twenty-five thousand dollars and 00/100 ($25,000.00) by 

IRFFNC,  the City of Pineville, for itself and for its representatives, assigns, administrators and successors, does 

hereby fully release, remise, acquit and forever discharge the IRFFNC and the NCLM, and its agents, servants, 

successors, administrators, assigns, attorneys, employees, owners, officers, directors, shareholders, parent 

entities, subsidiary entities, sister entities, successor corporations, representatives and all other related entities of 
16

Item 8.



  

any kind from any and all claims that were or could have been brought and for any future claims that may be 

brought against the City of Pineville from the use of any of the ten vehicles prior to December 21, 2023 which 

are listed in Exhibit A and any other unlisted vehicles now or formerly owned by Pineville. This Release applies 

to any and all claims by Pineville arising from Claimant Sherrell Rogers; Date of Incident 12-14-23; IRFFNC 

File #: 3230114071. This Release also applies to any claims for coverage under policy PL-P-63148-2023, or any 

previous policy provided by the IRFFNC to the City of Pineville, including claims for defense or indemnity which have 

or may be brought against the City of Pineville from the use of any of the ten vehicles prior to December 21, 

2023 which are listed in Exhibit A.  

2. The City of Pineville hereby acknowledges and agrees that the IRFFNC's payment is not an 

admission of liability or of coverage under its policies, but such payment is made solely in order to compromise 

disputed claims and issues for the purpose of avoiding litigation and the incurrence of additional litigation costs. 

3. If any paragraph or part of this Agreement is found void or unenforceable, the remainder of this 

Agreement shall not be affected by such a finding. 

4. This Agreement shall be binding on Pineville's successors in interest and assigns. 

5. The undersigned have read this Agreement and acknowledges that it is authorized to bind the City 

of Pineville, has had the advice of counsel, and that no promise or representation of any kind, other than as 

contained herein, has been made by the IRFFNC as Releasee or by anyone acting for the IRFFNC. The City of 

Pineville has relied fully and completely on its own judgment and the advice of its attorneys in executing this 

Agreement. 

6. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina. 

WITNESS the following signature and seal: 

 

The City of Pineville 

 

BY:_______________________________ 
  

Title:_____________________________ 

 

 

Sworn to and subscribed to before me 

this_____ day of __________, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
17

Item 8.



  

 

 

Exhibit A 
     lnterlocal Risk Financing Fund of North Carolina 

Property and Liability Insurance Trust administered by the NC League of Municipalities 
 
 
 
 

 
Date 

Number 

 
 
 
 

 
01/08/2024 

83026 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY, PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY 

 

POLICY CHANGES 

Policy Version 3 

Transaction # Effective Premium Change 

5481348 

Item Changed 

Description 

 
Added 

Vehicle 

VIN: 32211 
Year: 2021 
Make: Ford 
Model/Description: Explorer 
Dept: Police 
OCN: $35,000.00 

 
12/21/2023 

2021 Ford Explorer 32211 added per member request 

 

Coverage: Automobile Liability 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. 

$185.91 

$45.52 

$145.69 

5481349 

Item Changed 

Description 

Added 

Vehicle 

VIN: 31772 
Year: 2021 
Make: Ford 
Model/Description: Explorer 
Dept: Police 
OCN: $35,000.00 

12/21/2023 

2021 Ford Explorer 31772 added per member request 

 

Coverage: Automobile Liability 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. 

$185.91 

$45.52 

$145.69 

5481350 

Item Changed 

Description 

Added 

Vehicle 

VIN: 31524 
Year: 2021 
Make: Ford 
Model/Description: Explorer 
Dept: Police 
OCN: $35,000.00 

12/21/2023 

2021 Ford Explorer 31524 added per member request 

 

Coverage: Automobile Liability 
C

PL-P-63148-2023 

Policy Number Named Insured 

Pineville 

18

Item 8.



  

overage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. 

$185.91 

$45.52 

$145.69 

19

Item 8.



Printed on Date - 1/8/2024 

 

 

 

5481351 

Item Changed 

Added 

Vehicle 

 12/21/2023 

2022 Ford Explorer 83938 added per member request 

 

Description VIN: 83938 
Year: 2022 
Make: Ford 

  

 Model/Description: Explorer 
Dept: Police 
OCN: $37,000.00 

  

  
Coverage: Automobile Liability $185.91 

  
Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. $45.52 

  
Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. $145.69 

5481352 Added  12/21/2023  

Item Changed Vehicle  2022 Ford Explorer 84103 added per member request  

Description VIN: 84103 
Year: 2022 

   

 Make: Ford 
Model/Description: Explorer 
Dept: Police 

   

 OCN: $37,000.00    

  
Coverage: Automobile Liability $185.91 

  
Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. $45.52 

  
Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. $145.69 

5481353 Added  12/21/2023  

Item Changed Vehicle  2022 Ford Explorer 84473 added per member request  

Description VIN: 84473    

 Year: 2022 
Make: Ford 
Model/Description: Explorer 

   

 Dept: Police 
OCN: $37,000.00 

   

  
Coverage: Automobile Liability $185.91 

  
Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. $45.52 

  
Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. $145.69 

5481356 Added  12/21/2023  

Item Changed Vehicle  2020 Ford Explorer 41789 added per member request  

Description VIN: 41789 
Year: 2020 

   

 Make: Ford 
Model/Description: Explorer 
Dept: Police 

   

 OCN: $38,000.00    

  
Coverage: Automobile Liability $185.91 

  
Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. $40.16 

  Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. $119.98 

20

Item 8.



Printed on Date - 1/8/2024 

 

 

5481359 

Item Changed 

Description 

Added 

Vehicle 

VIN:11193 
Year: 2023 
Make: Chevrolet 
Model/Description: Silverado 
Dept: Police 
OCN: $47,000.00 

12/21/2023 

2023 Chev Silverado 11193 added per member request 

 

Coverage: Automobile Liability 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. 

$185.06 

$45.44 

$178.64 

5481361 

Item Changed 

Description 

Added 

Vehicle 

VIN: 40317 
Year: 2007 
Make: Ford 
Model/Description: Crown Victoria 
Dept: Police 
OCN: 
$ 

12/21/2023 

2007 Ford Crown Vic 70317 added per member request 

 
Coverage: Automobile Liability $185.91 

5482107 

Item Changed 

Description 

Added 

Vehicle 

VIN: 31779 
Year: 2021 
Make: Ford 
Model/Description: Explorer 
Dept: Police 
OCN: $35,000.00 

12/21/2023 

2021 Ford Explorer 31779 added per member request 

 

Coverage: Automobile Liability 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Comp. 

Coverage: Auto Physical Damage Coll. 

 
 

"Net Premium Due (Credit)" $3,580.94 

$185.91 

$45.52 

$145

21

Item 8.



7 

 

 

 

22

Item 8.



Workshop Meeting 

To: Planning Board  

From: Travis Morgan 

Date: 10/8/2024 

 

Re: Rezoning a portion 311 North Polk to adjust zoning boundary (Action Item) 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Conditional rezoning. Staff recommends good housekeeping to adjusting the zoning boundary between 

DC and B-3 to match the pending subdivision for the Fire Department and mark the zoning line 

between the Fire Department development and College Street area. Proposal is to rezone a section of 

the 311 North Polk Street from B-3 to DC(CD) as part of the conditional zoning approval for the 

College Street development area. This was previously approved as part of the additional parking lot 

area discussed within that development.   

 

STAFF COMMENT: 

The additional parking lot area will function as a part of the Downtown area and it is recommended to 

have the whole development area zoned the same. In review of the Fire Department and zoning 

verification letters this was an item for clarification. It is not required but would make the zoning map 

cleaner and avoid a property from being possibly split-zoned. The rezoning of this parcel and zoning 

line adjustment will not affect prior zoning entitlements on either property.  

 

ACTION: 

This is the Public Hearing to hear the 

request and hear any public comment. If 

there is no additional information needed 

you may close the Public Hearing and 

make a vote.  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

23

Item 9.



24

Item 9.



    TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 

Agenda Title/Category: Public Hearing (Debt Issuance) 

Staff Contact/Presenter: Christopher Tucker, Finance Director 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

N/A 

Background: The Town desires to issue debt of $16.5M to fund the 
new Fire Station. Council and staff most recently 
discussed the issuance at the 8/26 and 9/23 work 
sessions.  

Davenport issued a Request for Financing Proposals to 
banking institutions last month and received the 
results 9/19. At the 9/23 work session, Davenport and 
staff recommended accepting Webster Bank’s 20-year 
loan proposal over pursuing a public sale. 

Discussion: Before accepting any terms… 
GS 160A-20(g) – A unit of government entering into an 
installment purchase contract (loan) that “involves real 
property” must hold a public hearing on the contract. 

This public hearing was duly advertised on 9/26. 

Fiscal impact: Significant impact to future debt service commitments 

Attachments: Publishers Affidavit 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 

Hold Public Hearing 

25

Item 10.



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
Account # Order Number Identification Order PO Amount Cols Depth

29540 596155 Print Legal Ad-IPL01960870 - IPL0196087 $51.00 2 29 L

Lisa SnyderAttention:

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
PO BOX 249
PINEVILLE, NC 28134

lsnyder@pinevillenc.gov

North Carolina                  }   ss
Mecklenburg County     }

Before the undersigned, a Notary Public of said
County and State, duly authorized to administer
oaths affirmations, etc., personally appeared,
being duly sworn or affirmed according to law,
doth depose and say that he/she is a
representative of The Charlotte Observer
Publishing Company, a corporation organized and
doing business under the laws of the State of
Delaware, and publishing a newspaper known as
The Charlotte Observer in the city of Charlotte,
County of Mecklenburg, and State of North
Carolina and that as such he/she is familiar with
the books, records, files, and business of said
Corporation and by reference to the files of said
publication, the attached advertisement was
inserted. The following is correctly copied from
the books and files of the aforesaid Corporation
and Publication.

1 insertion(s) published on:

09/26/24

In Testimony Whereof I have hereunto set my hand
and affixed my seal on the 26th day of September,2024

Notary Public in and for the state of Texas, residing in
Dallas County

Extra charge for lost or duplicate affidavits.
Legal document please do not destroy!

26

Item 10.



    TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 

Agenda Title/Category: Financing Resolution / New Business 

Staff Contact/Presenter: Christopher Tucker, Finance Director 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

N/A 

Background: The Town desires to issue debt of $16.5M to fund the 
new Fire Station. Council and staff most recently 
discussed the issuance at the 8/26 and 9/23 work 
sessions.  

Davenport issued a Request for Financing Proposals to 
banking institutions earlier this month and received the 
results 9/19. At the 9/23 work session, Davenport and 
staff recommended accepting Webster Bank’s 20-year 
loan proposal over pursuing a public sale. 

Discussion: After holding the public hearing, the next step is to 
approve an initial financing resolution. This resolution 
puts into record many of the things we have discussed 
over the past few months: Reason for project, debt 
engagement w Webster Bank, financing team and bond 
counsel, and requests that the Finance Director submit an 
application to the LGC for the issuance. 

Fiscal impact: Significant impact to future debt service commitments 

Attachments: Resolution 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 

Approve as presented 

27

Item 10.



 

PPAB 11529257V1 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NORTH 

CAROLINA, AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION OF AN INSTALLMENT FINANCING 

CONTRACT AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN OTHER RELATED MATTERS 

THERETO  

WHEREAS, the Town of Pineville, North Carolina (the “Town”) is a municipal corporation 

existing as such under and by virtue of the Constitution, statutes and laws of the State of North Carolina 

(the “State”); 

 

WHEREAS, the Town has the power, pursuant to Section 160A-20 of the General Statutes of 

North Carolina, as amended, to (1) enter into installment contracts in order to purchase, or finance or 

refinance the purchase of, real or personal property and to finance or refinance the construction or 

repair of fixtures or improvements on real property and (2) create a security interest in some or all of 

the property financed or refinanced to secure repayment of the purchase price; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town (the “Town Council”) hereby determines that it 

is in the best interest of the Town to enter into (1) an installment financing contract (the “Contract”) 

with the Bank (as defined herein) in order to pay the costs of constructing, equipping and furnishing a 

new fire station to be located on North Polk Street in the Town (the “Project”) and (2) a deed of trust, 

security agreement and fixture filing (the “Deed of Trust”) on all or a portion of the site of the Project 

and all improvements thereon, in order to provide security for the Town’s obligations under the 

Contract; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town staff has retained (1) Parker Poe Adams & Bernstein LLP, as special 

counsel (“Special Counsel”) and (2) Davenport & Company LLC, as financial advisor (the “Financial 

Advisor”), in connection with the proposed installment financing; 

WHEREAS, the Town staff has solicited requests for proposal from financial institutions for 

the installment financing and recommends selecting Webster Bank (the “Bank” and together with the 

Special Counsel and the Financial Advisor, the “Financing Team”); 

WHEREAS, the Town Council hereby determines that the Project is essential to the Town’s 

proper, efficient and economic operation and to the general health and welfare of its inhabitants; that 

the Project will provide an essential use and will permit the Town to carry out public functions that it 

is authorized by law to perform; and that entering into the Contract and Deed of Trust is necessary and 

expedient for the Town by virtue of the findings presented herein; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council hereby determines that the estimated cost of financing the 

Project is an amount not to exceed $16,500,000 and that such cost of the Project exceeds the amount 

that can be prudently raised from currently available appropriations, unappropriated fund balances and 

non-voted bonds that could be issued by the Town in the current fiscal year pursuant to Article V, 

Section 4 of the Constitution of the State; 

 

WHEREAS, although the cost of financing the Project pursuant to the Contract and the Deed 

of Trust is expected to exceed the cost of financing the Project pursuant to a bond financing for the 

same undertaking, the Town hereby determines that the cost of financing the Project pursuant to the 

28

Item 10.



 

PPAB 11529257V1 

Contract and Deed of Trust and the obligations of the Town thereunder are preferable to a general 

obligation bond financing or revenue bond financing for several reasons, including but not limited to 

the following: (1) the cost of a special election necessary to approve a general obligation bond 

financing, as required by the laws of the State, would result in the expenditure of significant funds; (2) 

the time required for a general obligation bond election would cause an unnecessary delay which 

would thereby decrease the financial benefits of the Project; and (3) no revenues are produced by the 

Project so as to permit a revenue bond financing; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council hereby determines that the estimated cost of financing the 

Project pursuant to the Contract and the Deed of Trust allows the Town to finance the Project at a 

favorable interest rate currently available in the financial marketplace and on terms advantageous to 

the Town and reasonably compares with an estimate of similar costs under a bond financing for the 

same undertaking as a result of the findings delineated in the above preambles; 

 

WHEREAS, the increase in taxes, if any, necessary to meet the sums to fall due under the 

Contract will not be excessive. 

 

WHEREAS, no deficiency judgment may be rendered against the Town in any action for its 

breach of the Contract, and the taxing power of the Town is not and may not be pledged in any way 

directly or indirectly or contingently to secure any money due under the Contract; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town is not in default under any of its debt service obligations; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town’s budget process and Annual Budget Ordinance are in compliance with 

the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act, and external auditors have determined that the 

Town has conformed with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units 

in preparing its Annual Budget Ordinance; 

 

WHEREAS, past audit reports of the Town indicate that its debt management and contract 

obligation payment policies have been carried out in strict compliance with the law, and the Town has 

not been censured by the Local Government Commission of North Carolina (the “LGC”), external 

auditors or any other regulatory agencies in connection with such debt management and contract 

obligation payment policies;  

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the Contract, the Deed of Trust and the Project, after 

publication of a notice with respect to such public hearing, was held on the date of the adoption of this 

Resolution and approval of the LGC with respect to entering the Contract must be received; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Pineville, 

North Carolina that: 

Section 1. Authorization to Negotiate the Contract and the Deed of Trust.  The Mayor, 

the Town Manager and the Finance Director or their respective designees (the “Authorized Officers”), 

individually or collectively, with advice from the Town Attorney, Special Counsel and the Financial 

Advisor, are hereby authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of the Town (1) the financing of 

the Project for a principal amount not to exceed $16,500,000 under the Contract to be entered into 

29

Item 10.



 

PPAB 11529257V1 

with the Bank in accordance with the provisions of Section 160A-20 of the General Statutes of North 

Carolina, as amended, and (2) the provision of a security interest under the Deed of Trust in the Town’s 

fee simple interest on all or a portion of the site of the Project, together with all improvements and 

fixtures located thereon, as may be required by the Bank providing the funds to the Town under the 

Contract to secure the Town’s obligations thereunder.  

 

Section 2. Application to LGC.  The Finance Director, or his designee, is hereby directed 

to file with the LGC an application for its approval of the Contract and all relevant transactions 

contemplated thereby on a form prescribed by the LGC and to state in such application such facts and 

to attach thereto such exhibits regarding the Town and its financial condition as may be required by 

the LGC. 

 

Section 3. Approval of the Financing Team.  The Financing Team is hereby approved in 

connection with the financing of the Project.  The Authorized Officers, with advice from the Town 

Attorney and Special Counsel, are hereby authorized to retain the assistance of other professionals as 

they deem necessary and desirable to carry out the intention of this Resolution. 

 

Section 4. Ratification.  All actions of the Town and its officials, whether previously or 

hereafter taken in effectuating the proposed financing as described herein, are hereby ratified, 

authorized and approved. 

Section 5. Repealer.  All motions, orders, resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith 

are hereby repealed. 

 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This Resolution is effective on the date of its adoption. 

Adopted this 8th day of October, 2024.   

  

30

Item 10.



 

PPAB 11529257V1 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA  ) 

) SS: 

TOWN OF PINEVILLE   ) 

 

 

I, Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk of the Town of Pineville, North Carolina, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 

that the foregoing is a true and exact copy of a resolution entitled “RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN 

COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA, AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION OF 

AN INSTALLMENT FINANCING CONTRACT AND PROVIDING FOR CERTAIN OTHER RELATED 

MATTERS THERETO” duly adopted by the Town Council of the Town of Pineville, North Carolina at 

a meeting held on the 8th day of October, 2024. 

 

WITNESS my hand and the corporate seal of the Town of Pineville, North Carolina, this the 

___ day of October, 2024.  

 

____________________________________ 

(SEAL)      Lisa Snyder 

Town Clerk 

Town of Pineville, North Carolina 

 

 

31

Item 10.



DW

W D

LOBBY
200

LOBBY
215

STOR.
218

TOILET
217

TOILET
216

ADMIN.
CORRIDOR

206

CHIEF'S OFFICE
203

STOR.
202

ADMIN. ASSIST
205

DEPUTY CHIEF'S
OFFICE

207

ASSIST. CHIEF'S
OFFICE

208

CONFERENCE
ROOM

209

TRAINING ROOM
213

STOR.
212

STOR.
210

CORRIDOR
244

DAYROOM
220FIRE POLE

214

MEN'S TLT/SHWR
241

WOMEN'S
TLT/SHWR

240

STOR.
230

CORRIDOR
225

LAUNDRY
221

SHOWER
222

CORRIDOR
223

JANITOR'S
224

CORRIDOR
228

FIRE POLE
229

SLEEP
ROOM

231
OFFICE

232

SLEEP
ROOM

233

CORRIDOR
226

BUNK ROOM
227

CORRIDOR
234

2ND FLOOR
REPORT ROOM

235

GENERAL
STORAGE

236

POLE
237

MECH /
ELECTRICAL

238

KITCHEN/DINING
219

COVERED
OUTDOOR PATIO

242

WORK ROOM
204

TRAINING/
EGRESS STAIR

239

STAIRS
201

CORRIDOR
243

FUTURE
DOOR
(B.O.)

FUTURE
DOOR
(B.O.)

FUTURE
DOOR
(B.O.)

FUTURE
DOOR
(B.O.)

FUTURE
DOOR
(B.O.)

LOCKED NON
PASS-THROUGH
DOOR

LOCKED NON
PASS-THROUGH
DOOR

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

4' 8'0 16'

LEGEND:
PUBLIC
PRIVATE
APPARATUS AND SUPPORT
MECHANICAL AND CIRCULATION

32

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final Drawings

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.08.2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEVILLE, NC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1733

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
SECOND FLOOR PLAN



LOBBY
102

STAIR
101

COVERED ENTRY
100

WATCH ROOM
103

STOR.
104

TOILET
107

CORRIDOR
118

IT
106

IT/BDA
105EXERCISE

108

DECON
VESTIBULE

115

TLT
116

EMS STOR
117

DECON/
CLEANING ROOM

114

TURN OUT GEAR
113

STORAGE
109

MECH. ROOM
111

APPARATUS
BAYS
119

TOOL/COMPRESSOR
ROOM

120

TRAINING /
EGRESS STAIR

121

CORR.
112

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

4' 8'0 16'

LEGEND:
PUBLIC
PRIVATE
APPARATUS AND SUPPORT
MECHANICAL AND CIRCULATION

33

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final Drawings

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
09.23.2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEVILLE, NC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1733

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
FIRST FLOOR PLAN



N
 P

O
LK

 S
TR

EE
T

(S
R-

49
82

)
60

' P
U

BL
IC

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y
D

.B
. 1

56
65

 P
G

. 4
69

CONTROL POINT
SET NAIL

ELEV.=651.49(NAVD88)

20' SANITARY EASEMENT

16

3

13

10

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

UGP

UGP

UGP

UGP

6''W

6''W

6''W

6''W

6''W

3''W

3''W

3''W

3'
'W

3'
'W

3'
'W

3''W

S

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

R20.5'

R25.5'

R5'
R5'

R5'

R5'

R15'

R15'

R10.5'

20'

9'

20'

9'

20'

9' 9'

117.32'

30'

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

5' SIDEWALK

8.26'

20'

27'

24'

PROPOSED TREE LINE

117.67'

NEW TWO STORY BUILDING
FOOTPRINT AREA = 13,864 SF

FLAGPOLE AREA

18" CURB AND
GUTTER, TYP.

PROPERTY LINE

18" CURB AND
GUTTER 10' SIDEWALK

13' PLANTING STRIP

R132'

R45'

R45'

R132'

R30'

R30'

50' TYPE 2 MODIFIED
ENTRANCE

TYPE 2 MODIFIED
ENTRANCE

R5'
R5'

13'

9'

PCSO EASEMENT

7'

6.38'

10'

2.13'

VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACE

1.5" MILL &
OVERLAY
(TYP.)

EX. SIDEWALK

PROP. SIDEWALK
TO TIE INTO EX.
SIDEWALK

EX. RIGHT-OF-WAY

TAPER CURB (MIN 2:1)
TYP.

EX. SIDEWALK

PROP. SIDEWALK
TO TIE INTO EX.
SIDEWALK

WHEEL STOPS SIDEWALK EASEMENT

1' ASPHALT
SAWCUT

1' ASPHALT
SAWCUT

DETECTABLE WARNING
SURFACES (TYP.)

ww
w.

sc
n-

ar
ch

ite
cts

.co
m

1.
80

0.
67

1.
06

21

71
9 

Ea
st

 S
ec

on
d 

Av
en

ue
G

as
to

ni
a,

 N
C 

   
   

  2
80

54
Ph

on
e:

   
   

 7
04

.8
65

.6
31

1
Fa

x:
   

   
   

  7
04

.8
65

.0
04

6

YOUR VISION ACHIEVED THROUGH OURS.
610 East Morehead Street- Suite 250  Charlotte, NC 28203

TEL 704.376.1073  FAX 704.376.1076
NC License No. C-1652

1. CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING
APPROPRIATE PARTIES AND ASSURING THAT EXISTING UTILITIES
ARE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PLACING BARRICADES USING
FLAG MEN, ETC. AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SAFETY TO THE
PUBLIC.

3. ALL PAVEMENT CUTS, CONCRETE OR ASPHALT, ARE TO BE
REPLACED ACCORDING TO STANDARDS OF THE NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND CITY OF CHARLOTTE
SPECIFICATIONS.

4. SHORING WILL BE ACCORDING TO OSHA TRENCHING STANDARDS
PART 1926 SUBPART  P, OR AS AMENDED.

S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

C-200

N
A

D
 8

3

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

PAVEMENT HATCH LEGEND

DENOTES LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT ON PLANS

DENOTES SIDEWALKS ON PLANS

DENOTES GRAVEL ON PLANS

DENOTES REINFORCED CONCRETE ON PLANS

PROJECT NAME:
NEW FIRE HEADQUARTERS FOR THE TOWN OF PINEVILLE

APPLICANT:
TOWN OF PINEVILLE
P.O. BOX 249
PINEVILLE, NC 28134

ENGINEER
TIMMONS GROUP
BRIAN CRUTCHFIELD
610 E. MOREHEAD ST, SUITE 250
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202
(704) 602-8600
brian.crutchfield@timmons.com

SITE LOCATION:
311 AND 313 N POLK STREET
PINEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28134

PIN NUMBER:
20501212, 20501217

TOTAL AREA:
6.127 ACRES

SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD: 0'
REAR YARD: 0'
SIDE YARD: 0'

EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATION:
B-3

PROPOSED USE:
FIRE STATION

PARKING:
UNLISTED USE - ASSUME 1.5 X (11 BEDS) = 17 SPACES REQUIRED
PROVIDED: 42 SPACES
ADA SPACES REQUIRED: 2 SPACES
ADA SPACES PROVIDED: 2 SPACES

FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE X)
COMMUNITY NUMBER PANEL    SUFFIX
TOWN OF PINEVILLE  3710443900L  4439 L

* NO PORTION OF THE SITE LIES WITHIN THE 500-YR FLOODPLAIN

PROJECT INFORMATION

SEE PAVING SECTIONS SHEET C-600
ALTERNATE C-1
PROVIDE REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT  WHERE LIGHT
DUTY ASPHALT IS INDICATED ON THIS SHEET.  THIS WOULD BE IN
LIEU OF LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT.

34

Item 10.



PN:
SCALE:
Final Drawings

AS NOTED
10.08.2024

NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
PINEVILLE, NC1733

35

Item 10.

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
SITE VIEW FROM N. POLK STREET AT VISITOR PARKING, SIDEWALK, BIKE LANE, AND PLANTING STRIP(BUILDING ENTRANCE SIDE OF DRIVEWAY)



PN:
SCALE:
Final Drawings

AS NOTED
10.08.2024

NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
PINEVILLE, NC1733

36

Item 10.

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
FRONT VIEW(RESPONDING DRIVEWAY)

KParton
Image



PN:
SCALE:
Final Drawings

AS NOTED
10.08.2024

NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
PINEVILLE, NC1733

37

Item 10.

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
SITE VIEW FROM N. POLK STREET AT VISITOR PARKING, SIDEWALK, BIKE LANE, AND PLANTING STRIP(BUILDING ENTRANCE SIDE OF DRIVEWAY)

KParton
Image



PN:
SCALE:
Final Drawings

AS NOTED
10.08.2024

NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
PINEVILLE, NC1733

38

Item 10.

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
BUILDING ENTRANCE & STAIR TOWER VIEW (FROM RETURNING/SHARED DRIVEWAY)

KParton
Image



PN:
SCALE:
Final Drawings

AS NOTED
10.08.2024

NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
PINEVILLE, NC1733

39

Item 10.

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
REAR VIEW AT TRAINING ROOM, OUTDOOR PATIO AND APPARATUS BAYS(FROM RETURNING/SHARED DRIVEWAY)



PN:
SCALE:
Final Drawings

AS NOTED
10.08.2024

NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
PINEVILLE, NC1733

40

Item 10.

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
VIEW AT REAR TRAINING STAIRS, OUTDOOR PATIO AND APPARATUS BAYS(FROM REAR APRON)



PN:
SCALE:
Final Drawings

AS NOTED
10.08.2024

NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
PINEVILLE, NC1733

41

Item 10.

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
SIDE VIEW AT FRONT APRON(N. POLK STREET SIDE OF SITE)



PN:
SCALE:
Final Drawings

AS NOTED
10.08.2024

NEW PINEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS
PINEVILLE, NC1733

42

Item 10.

KParton
Image

KParton
Image

KParton
Text Box
SIDE VIEW AT FRONT APRON(N. POLK STREET SIDE OF SITE)

KParton
Image

KParton
Rectangle

KParton
Rectangle



Workshop Meeting 

To: Planning Board  

From: Travis Morgan 

Date: 10/8/2024 

 

Re: Text Amendment to Allow Townhomes in the B-3 District (Action Item) 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REQUEST: 

South Oak Partners requests your consideration for a text amendment to the Pineville Zoning 

Ordinance to allow townhomes it the B-3 zoning district. The proposal is to conditionally allow 

townhomes in that district. This means any townhome development in that zoning district would need 

to have a site plan specific proposal approved by Pineville Town Council; as opposed the use being 

permitted by right. 

 
Use 
Clarification 

R-44 R-12 R-7 R-MF DC RMX O-I 0-C B-3 B-4 B-P G-I Special 
Regulation 

Dwelling, 
Townhomes  

   P P P   *C* 
 

C  6.5.21 

 

 

STAFF COMMENT: 

Staff supports responsible and attractive mixed-use development along our primary roadway corridors. 

Mixed use in this case meaning residential uses within business or office uses. This is to enhance 

walkability, reduce automobile reliance, and preserve existing neighborhoods. Mixed use corridors are 

nothing new and are within many traditional developed commercial streetscapes.   

 

The conditional, site plan specific requirement can help guide the best locations in underperforming 

commercial locations and take development pressure away from established neighborhoods. 

Townhomes as a use are linked to individual parcels of land that are able to be bought and sold.  

 

PLANNING BOARD: 

Planning Board recommended the text amendment at the 9/19/2024 meeting.  

 

ACTION: 

This is the Public Hearing to hear the request and hear any public comment. If there is no additional 

information needed you may close the Public Hearing and make a vote.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

43

Item 11.



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

44

Item 11.



45

Item 11.



                     TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 

 
Agenda Title/Category: 
 

Budget Amendment 2025-4 / New Business  

Staff Contact/Presenter: 
 

Christopher Tucker, Finance Director 
 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 
 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

N/A 

  

Background: 
 
 
 
 

A minor correction is needed to our posted Electric Fee 
Schedule #13. 
 
Schedule #13 is Small Commercial Service that has 
summer and non-summer rates for demand (kW) 
charges.  

Discussion: 
 
 
 
 

Our posted fee schedule has differing Basic Facilities 
charges for summer and non-summer. 
 
Staff recommends amending the rate schedule to reflect 
a $20.00 Basic Facilities charge for both seasons.  

Fiscal impact: 
 
 

Minimal 

Attachments: 
 
 

Schedule #13 w strikethrough correction 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 
 
 

Approve as presented 

 
46

Item 13.



  
Pineville Electric Rates FY25 Recommended.docx5 4 

Schedule 13          Sheet 1 of 3 
Town of Pineville 

Electric Rate Schedule 
Schedule 13 

Small Commercial Service 
 
AVAILABILITY 
This Schedule is available to the non-residential customer with monthly demand less than 100 kW. 
 
Service under this Schedule shall be used solely by the contracting Customer in a single enterprise, 
located entirely on a single site. 
 
This Schedule is not available for auxiliary or breakdown service and power delivered under this schedule 
shall not be used for resale or exchange or in parallel with other electric power, or as a substitute for 
power contracted for or which may be contracted for, under any other schedule of the Town, except at the 
option of the Town, under special terms and conditions expressed in writing in a contract with the 
Customer. 
 
The obligations of the Town in regard to supplying power are dependent upon its securing and retaining 
all necessary rights-of-way, privileges, franchises and permits for the delivery of such power. The Town 
shall not be liable to any Customer or applicant for power in the event it is delayed in or is prevented from 
furnishing the power by its failure to secure and retain such rights-of-way, rights, privileges, franchises 
and permits. 
 
TYPE OF SERVICE 
The Town will furnish 60 Hertz service through one meter, at one delivery point, at one of the following 
approximate voltages where available: 
 
Single-phase, 120/240 volts; or 
3 phase, 208Y/120 volts, 480Y/277 volts; or 
3 phase, 3 wire, 204, 480 volts, or 
3 phase voltages other than the foregoing, but only at the Town's option, and provided that the size of the 
Customer's contract warrants a substation solely to serve that Customer, and further provided that the 
Customer furnish suitable outdoor space on the premises to accommodate a ground-type transformer 
installation, or substation, or a transformer vault built in accordance with the City's specifications. 
 
The type of service supplied will depend upon the voltage available. Prospective customers should 
determine the available voltage by contacting the Town before purchasing equipment. 
 
Motors less than 5 H.P. may be single-phase. All motors of more than 5 H.P. must be equipped with 
starting compensators and all motors of more than 25 H.P. must be the slip ring type except that the Town 
reserves the right, when in its opinion the installation would not be detrimental to the service of the Town, 
to permit other types of motors. 
 

47

Item 13.



Pineville Electric Rates FY25 Recommended.docx5 5 

Schedule 13  Sheet 2 of 3 

MONTHLY RATE 

Minimum Demand: 30 kW 
Summer 

Non- 
Summer 

I. Basic Facilities Charge $ 27.72  $20.00 $ 20.00 

II. Demand Charge:
First 30 kW No Charge No Charge 

All kW Over 30 kW $8.97 $6.09 

III. Energy Charge:
For the First 100 kWh per kW Billing Demand per Month

First 3,000 kWh $0.15109 $0.15109 

All Over 3,000 kWh $0.07690 $0.07690 
For the Next 200 kWh per kW Billing Demand per Month 

All kWh $0.09864 $0.09864 
For All Over 300 kWh per kW Billing Demand per Month 

All kWh $0.07928 $0.07928 

DEFINITION OF SUMMER/NON-SUMMER 
Summer: Monthly billings for June through September. 
Non-summer: Monthly billing for October through May. 

DEFINITION OF "MONTH" 
The term "month" as used in this Schedule means the period intervening between meter readings for the 
purposes of monthly billing. Readings are taken once a month at intervals of approximately thirty days. 

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND 
At its option, the Town may install a demand meter to measure demand for any customer served under 
this schedule. 

The demand for billing purposes each month shall be the greater of the maximum integrated 30-minute 
demand measured during the month, or 30 kilowatts. 

DETERMINATION OF ENERGY 
The kWh of energy shall be the difference between the current month's watt-hour meter reading and the 
previous month's watt-hour meter reading. 

POWER FACTOR CORRECTION 
When the average monthly power factor of the Customer's power requirements is less than 85 percent, the 
Town may correct the integrated demand in kilowatts for that month by multiplying by 85 percent and 
dividing the resultant value by the average power factor in percent for that month. 

PAYMENT 
The Town of Pineville only allows 21 days to pay a bill. Service will be disconnected for non-payment on 
the first working day after the 21st. Payments may be (a) Mailed to P.O. Box 249, Pineville, N.C. 28134, 
(b) Paid at the Town Hall, or (c) Placed in the drop box.

48

Item 13.

Chris Tucker
Cross-Out



  
Pineville Electric Rates FY25 Recommended.docx5 6 

Schedule 13          Sheet 3 of 3 
 
SALES TAX 
Any applicable North Carolina state or local sales tax will be added to the customer's total charges for a 
month, determined in accordance with the above electric rates. 
 
Effective for bills rendered on and after July 1, 2024 

49

Item 13.



                     TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:     10/08/24 

 
Agenda Title/Category: 
 

Cone Mill PSA 

Staff Contact/Presenter: 
 

Ryan Spitzer 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 
 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

Comprehensive Plan 

x  

Background: 
 
 
 
 

Pineville has been negotiating a deal with Cone Mill 
Development Ventures, LLC to purchase and develop the 
site into a residential and commercial development. The 
PSA sets out the terms of the project and a Public Hearing 
to sell the property will be held in November. The 
approval of the PSA is just the first step in transferring the 
property to the buyer.  

Discussion: 
 
 
 
 

Council needs to decide if they are comfortable with the 
terms of the agreement, the site plan, and the purchase 
price that has been agreed to. Council and staff also need 
to determine prior to the vote in November if any other 
conditions will be required for the development. 

Fiscal impact: 
 
 

$5,000,000 in revenue 

Attachments: 
 
 
 
 

1. Memo 
2. Timeline 
3. PSA 

4. Site Plan 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 
 
 

Approve the PSA 

 
50

Item 17.



 

Memorandum  

 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 10/4/2024 
 

Re:      PSA for Cone Mill 

 

 

 

Overview: 

 

Town Council directed staff to begin working with a buyer on a Purchase and Sale Agreement 

(PSA) for the Cone Mill property that will redevelop the property for a mix of commercial and 

townhome uses. Staff have completed a draft PSA with the buyer for Council’s approval. The 

terms of the PSA are outlined below. 

 

Typically, when the Town holds a Public Hearing for a third-party developer looking to develop 

on a private property in town the following are required by the town at the time of the Public 

Hearing: site plan, landscape plan, elevations, parking count, unit count, and a traffic study.  

 

Time Periods 

 

Purchase Price: $5,000,000 due at Closing 

Effective Date: Signing of the PSA 

Brownfields Period: 270 days (9 months) after Effective Date with the option of 3, sixty-day 

extensions (6 months).  

Examination Period: Initial period of 90 days (3 months) with two 30-day extensions (2 

months) after the Effective Date 

Permitting Period: 90 days (3 months) after the Examination Period 

Closing Date: The earlier of 30 days after the receipt of all required permits or 30 months after 

the Effective Date. The Closing Date gets extended on a day for day basis if the Brownfields 

period extends past the initial 270 days. 

 

Section 33 – Brownfields 

  

A new Brownfields Agreement has to applied for due to the addition of townhomes. The buyer is 

paying for the application and additional work and will also pay for up to portion of the town’s 

attorney fees. The town will remain the applicant in case the buyer does not complete the project 

to make transfer of the information easier. If the town defaults and causes the buyer to terminate 

the project the town has to pay the buyer up to $100,000 for work completed on the Brownfield 

 

51

Item 17.



Agreement. A new brownfields agreement will take between 9-15 months. If the buyer does not 

obtain the Brownfield Agreement prior to the end of 15 months, the town can terminate the PSA. 

 

 

 

Section 6 – Examination of Property (Examination Period) 

 

1. The Buyer can terminate the agreement for any reason during this time with a penalty.  

2. Buyer and Town must agree to a Public-Private Joint Development Agreement that outline 

the public improvements that will be made to the property and the dedication of property to 

the Town. 

3. If not already done the Buyer must schedule a Public Hearing within this period and get 

approval from Town Council for the project.  

 

Section 28 – Permitting Period 

 

The Buyer must use commercially responsible efforts to get approvals on the site plan, utility, 

transportation, zoning, and permitting.  

 

 

Current Site-Specific Requirements: 

 

 Only 10% of homes can be rentals 

 Up to six (6) food trucks in commercial development for 365 days 

 No businesses allowed in townhomes 

 Approval by Council for a Joint Development Agreement 

o Widen the street 

o Widen the sidewalks on Dover 

o Designated Public Parking 

o Park(s) developed for the town 

 

Town Council should decide if there are any other site-specific requirements they would like to 

see in the development. 

 

Outstanding Issues: 

 

 Front load townhome elevation 

 Signage requested for smokestack 

 Location of public parking 

 

 

This is the first step in the process and there are protections within the PSA that allows Town 

Council to stop the project. After the approval of the PSA, Town Council has 45 days to hold a 

Public Hearing to officially provide the buyer access and ability to do work necessary on the the 

property and to hear from the public on the sale of the property. The Public Hearing serves the 

same purpose as all other public hearings that come before Town Council for approval of 

projects and for citizens to provide input..  

52

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 1 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE 

OF REAL PROPERTY 

 THIS AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF REAL PROPERTY (this 

“Agreement”) is made as of _________________, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), by and between CONE 

MILL DEVELOPMENT VENTURES, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company (“Buyer”), 

THE TOWN OF PINEVILLE, a North Carolina municipal corporation (“Town”), and PINEVILLE 

REDEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT, INC., a North Carolina nonprofit corporation (“Pineville 

Redevelopment”, and collectively with the Town, “Seller”).  Buyer and Seller are each referred to herein 

as a “Party”, and collectively, the “Parties”. 

 FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES SET FORTH HEREIN AND 

OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, THE RECEIPT AND SUFFICIENCY OF 

WHICH ARE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Terms and Definitions:   

(a) “Broker” shall mean N/A. 

(b) “Closing” shall mean the consummation of the transaction contemplated in this 

Agreement, which shall occur on a date selected by Buyer and reasonably acceptable to Seller, but in no 

event later than the earlier to occur of (i) thirty (30) days after receipt of all Required Permits (as hereinafter 

defined), and (ii) the date that is thirty (30) months after the Effective Date. “Closing Date” shall mean the 

date of Closing. 

(c) “Earnest Money” shall mean One Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($100,000.00), 

together with all interest accrued thereon. The Earnest Money shall be delivered by Buyer to Title Insurer, 

within three (3) business days following the Effective Date.  The Title Insurer shall hold the Earnest Money 

in escrow, to be applied as a credit towards the Purchase Price at Closing, or disbursed as agreed upon in 

accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  Within three (3) business days after receipt thereof, Title 

Insurer shall release to Seller a portion of the Earnest Money in the amount of Twenty Thousand and No/100 

Dollars ($20,000.00) (the “Non-refundable EMD”), which shall be non-refundable to Buyer except as set 

forth in Section 6(e), Section 7, Section 9(b), Section 13, and Section 31 hereof, but shall be applicable to 

the Purchase Price at Closing.  

(d) “Examination Period” shall mean the period beginning on the Effective Date and 

extending until 5:00 p.m. (Eastern time) on the date that is ninety (90) days thereafter.  Notwithstanding the 

foregoing, Buyer shall have the option to extend the Examination for two (2) additional periods of thirty 

(30) days each by providing written notice thereof to Seller prior to the expiration of the then-current 

Examination Period and depositing an additional amount of Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($5,000.00) 

with Title Insurer in connection with each extension (each such deposit being the “Extension EMD”), 

which shall be deemed additional Earnest Money for all purposes hereunder, and which shall be non-

refundable to Buyer upon expiration of the Examination Period except as set forth in Section 6(e), Section 

7, Section 9(b), and Section 13 hereof, but shall be applicable to the Purchase Price at Closing.  

(e) “Permitting Period” shall mean the period beginning on the first day following the 

expiration of the Examination Period and extending until 11:59 on the date  that is ninety (90) days after 

the expiration of the Examination period, as may be extended.  

(f)  “Property” shall mean: (a) all of (i) that certain real property located at 200 Dover Street 

and 306 Dover Street in Pineville, North Carolina, owned by the Town and having Mecklenburg County 

Tax Parcel Numbers 221-051-11 and 221-051-17 and being more particularly described on Exhibit A, 

53

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 2 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

attached hereto, and (ii) a portion of that certain real property located at 436 Cone Avenue in Pineville, 

North Carolina, owned by Pineville Redevelopment and having Mecklenburg County Tax Parcel Numbers 

221-051-07 and being more particularly depicted on Exhibit A-1 (the “Cone Mill Property”) attached 

hereto, which portion of the Cone Mill Property shall be legally subdivided by the Town and described 

pursuant to the terms of Section 34 herein as the Conveyed Cone Mill Property, and (b) all right, title and 

interest of Seller in and to easements, licenses, rights and appurtenances relating to any of the foregoing. 

(g) “Purchase Price” shall mean Five Million and No/100 Dollars ($5,000,000.00). The 

Parties acknowledge and agree that the Purchase Price is an amount comprised of the fair market value for 

the Seller’s interest in the Property, or, in the alternative, consideration calculated pursuant to N.C.G.S. 

§160D-1315 (which value or consideration has been, or will be, determined by the Seller and approved at 

the Hearing) together with an amount allocable to the performance of some or all of the development 

contemplated by this Agreement.    

(h) “Seller’s Notice Address” shall be as follows, except as same may be changed pursuant 

to Section 15: 

The Town of Pineville 

200 Dover Street 

Pineville, NC 28134 

Attn: Town Manager 

Email: rspitzer@pinevillenc.gov 

 

With copy to: 

Johnston, Allison & Hord, P.A. 

Attn: John Buben 

1065 East Morehead Street 

Charlotte, NC 28204 

Email: jbuben@jahlaw.com 

 

(i) “Buyer’s Notice Address” shall be as follows, except as same may be changed pursuant 

to Section 15: 

Cone Mill Development Ventures , LLC 

3315 Springbank Lane, Suite 308 

Charlotte, NC 28226 

Attn: Kirk Broadbooks  

Email: kirk.broadbooks@gmail.com 

With copy to: 

Alexander Ricks PLLC 

1420 E. 7th Street, Suite 100 

Charlotte, North Carolina 28204 

Attn: Jim McLeod 

Email: jim.mcleod@alexanderricks.com 

(j) “Title Insurer” shall mean Stewart Title Guaranty Company, Charlotte, NC. 

Section 2. Property Prorations and Transaction Costs. 

54

Item 17.

mailto:jbuben@jahlaw.com


01941-016/00523598-10 3 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

(a) Proration of Expenses. All real estate taxes, assessments (municipal or under a private 

association governing the Property) and impositions (collectively “Taxes”) concerning the Property shall 

be prorated on a calendar-year basis as of the Closing Date.  If Closing occurs before the actual Taxes 

payable during such year are known, the apportionment of Taxes shall be upon the basis of Taxes for the 

Property payable during the immediately preceding year; provided, that, if the Taxes payable during the 

year in which Closing occurs are thereafter determined to be more or less than the Taxes payable during 

the preceding year, Seller and Buyer promptly shall adjust the proration of such Taxes, and Seller or Buyer, 

as the case may be, shall pay to the other any amount required as a result of such adjustment and this 

covenant shall not merge with the Deed (as defined herein) delivered hereunder but shall survive the 

Closing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, and for avoidance of doubt, Buyer shall be responsible for all 

Taxes now owed, or hereafter accruing with respect to the Property for all periods following Closing.   

(b) Payment of Costs and Recording Fees. At Closing, Seller shall pay any transfer tax, 

documentary stamps and sales tax imposed in connection with the sale of the Property. At Closing, Buyer 

shall pay: (A) any recording fees necessary to record the Deed; (B) the cost of the Title Report (as defined 

below in Section 6(a)), the cost of obtaining the Survey, and the cost of the owner’s title insurance policy 

(the “Title Policy”); and (C) all costs and expenses incurred by Buyer in connection with Buyer’s due 

diligence review of the Property.  Buyer shall also pay for the cost of Title Insurer’s escrow fees. Unless 

otherwise expressly set forth herein, all other costs and expenses shall be allocated between the Seller and 

Buyer in accordance with applicable local custom for similar transactions. 

Section 3. Purchase and Sale of Property.  Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Seller agrees to 

sell, and Buyer agrees to buy, the Property for the Purchase Price. 

Section 4. Payment of Purchase Price.  At Closing, Buyer shall pay the Purchase Price (less the 

Earnest Money, Non-refundable EMD, Extension EMD (if made), and as adjusted pursuant to Section 2), 

in accordance with this Agreement. 

Section 5. Title.  At Closing, Seller shall convey to Buyer fee simple marketable title to the Property 

by special warranty deed, free and clear of all liens, defects of title, and encumbrances, except for taxes for 

the current year and subsequent years not yet due and payable, and other exceptions set forth in the Title 

Report which Seller does not agree to cure or cause to be insured over under Section 6(a) herein and as to 

which Buyer waives an Objection pursuant to said Section 6(a) (collectively, the “Permitted Exceptions”).  

Section 6. Examination of Property.  Seller and Buyer hereby agree as follows: 

(a) Title Examination.  Buyer shall order a commitment for the issuance of the Title Policy 

(the “Title Report”) and may also obtain a current ALTA plat of survey of the Property (the “Survey”). 

Buyer may furnish to Seller within ten (10) days prior to the expiration of the Examination Period (the 

period between the Effective Date and the tenth (10th) day preceding the expiration of the Examination 

Period being the “Title Review Period”), a statement specifying any objections to the Title Report and/or 

the Survey, which are unacceptable to Buyer (the “Objections”).  Seller shall notify Buyer within five (5) 

business days after receipt of the Objections whether Seller elects to cure the Objections.  If Seller does not 

respond within such five (5) business day period, Seller shall be deemed to have elected not to cure the 

Objections.  If Seller does not agree (or is deemed to not agree) to cure the Objections, Buyer shall have 

the right, by notice given to Seller on or prior to the expiration of the Examination Period either to: (a) 

waive the Objections and proceed to Closing; or (b) terminate this Agreement, in which case the Earnest 

Money shall immediately be returned to Buyer (less the Non-refundable EMD and Extension EMD (if 

made)), whereupon (except as expressly provided herein), this Agreement and all rights and obligations of 

the respective Parties shall be null and void.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller shall be required to 

cause the removal of: (i) any judgments, monetary liens or monetary encumbrances against the Property; 

55

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 4 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

and (ii) any liens or encumbrances created by or through Seller after the effective date of the Title Report. 

In the event any new matters affect title to the Property from and after the Effective Date that Seller  cannot 

or will not cure after notice thereof, Buyer may either waive such new matters and proceed to Closing or 

elect to terminate this Agreement and receive a return of the Earnest Money (less the Non-refundable EMD 

and Extension EMD (if made)),. 

(b) Examination.  Within three (3) business days following the Effective Date, Seller shall 

provide to Buyer copies of the following documents and materials pertaining to the Property to the extent 

within Seller’s possession or readily obtainable by Seller, including, without limitation: title 

commitment/policy, title exceptions, ALTA, boundary and topographic surveys, environmental/hazardous 

material reports, soils reports, governmental permits/approvals, zoning information, tax information and 

utility letters and copies of all correspondence related to the Property, leases and contracts affecting the 

Property (if any) and any other documents relating to the Property reasonably requested by Buyer.  

Additionally, commencing on the Effective Date, Buyer and its designees, may enter the Property to inspect 

the Property, conduct soil tests, and make surveys, engineering studies, and conduct any other inspections 

as Buyer may reasonably require to assess the condition of the Property (collectively, the “Seller 

Deliverables”); provided, however, that Buyer shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against 

any and all physical damage to the extent resulting from the activities of Buyer and its designees on the 

Property, and Buyer shall return the Property to substantially the condition which existed prior to such 

damage, which obligation shall survive Closing or any termination of this Agreement. For avoidance of 

doubt, the foregoing indemnity obligations shall not extend to, and Seller hereby releases Buyer from 

liability for, any claims, damages or other liability resulting from or related to any existing environmental 

contamination with respect to the Property, or other deficiencies in the Property, that may be merely 

discovered by Buyer as a result of its investigations.  

(c) Termination Right. Buyer shall have the right, for any reason or no reason, to terminate 

this Agreement by giving written notice to Seller on or prior to the expiration of the Examination Period, 

in which event this Agreement shall become null and void, Title Insurer shall deliver the Earnest Money 

(less the Non-refundable EMD and Extension EMD (if made)) to Buyer (with no further notification by 

Seller necessary), and all rights, liabilities and obligations of the Parties under this Agreement shall expire, 

except as otherwise set forth herein. If Buyer does not so terminate this Agreement on or prior to the 

expiration of the Examination Period, Buyer conclusively shall be deemed to have waived its right to 

terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 6(b), and the entire Earnest Money shall become non-

refundable to Buyer except as set forth in Section 6(e), Section 7, Section 9(b),  Section 13, Section 28, 

Section 30, and Section 31. In the event that Buyer terminates this Agreement in accordance with this 

Section 6(c), within five (5) business days of such termination, Buyer shall deliver to Seller all reports, 

studies and other due diligence materials obtained by Buyer in connection with its due diligence pertaining 

to the Property (but specifically excluding Buyer’s construction documents), without any representation 

whatsoever as to the completeness or accuracy thereof.  

 (d) Public-Private Joint Development Agreement. If the Parties have not already otherwise 

agreed to a Public-Private Joint Development Agreement setting forth the terms of the Buyer’s development 

of the Property (the “Joint Development Agreement”), the Parties shall continue in good faith to do so 

before the expiration of the Examination Period. Such Joint Development Agreement will, among other 

things, impose upon Buyer the obligation to (i) complete development of Phase I and Phase II of the 

Property, as defined in such Joint Development Agreement, in accordance with the development timelines 

set forth in Section 32 herein (the “Development Timelines”), such construction of the Property to include: 

the widening of Dover Street, installation of sidewalks bordering Dover Street, construction of a public 

park, construction of public parking spaces, and construction of related and ancillary public infrastructure 

systems (collectively, the “Buyer’s Work”), as well as Buyer’s obligation to dedicate such portions of 

Property subject to Buyer’s Work to the Seller upon completion of such construction for the benefit of the 

56

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 5 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

Seller. If the Parties are unable to negotiate and execute the Joint Development Agreement before the 

expiration of the Examination Period, the Seller or Buyer may terminate this Agreement in accordance with 

Section 6(c) herein.   

 

 (e) Hearing and Approval. Buyer acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement, and Seller’s 

obligations hereunder, are subject to certain requirements set forth in N.C.G.S. §160D-1315, which include 

the holding of a public hearing (and publishing notice thereof at least ten (10) days in advance) (the 

“Hearing”); and thereafter approval by the Town Council for Pineville (the “Approval”), and that this 

Agreement is conditioned upon the Approval.  If the Hearing and Approval has not occurred and been 

obtained prior to the Effective Date, Seller shall, within forty-five (45) days following the Effective Date, 

schedule the Hearing and attempt to obtain the Approval.  The “Hearing Approval Date” shall mean the 

date that the Approval occurs.  If the Approval does not occur, this Agreement shall automatically terminate, 

in which event Buyer shall receive a return of all Earnest Money, Non-refundable EMD, and Extension 

EMD (if made). Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if (i) the Hearing and/or terms of the 

Approval require any changes to this Agreement; and/or (ii) N.C.G.S. §160D-1315 and/or any other 

applicable statute, rule or regulation requires any changes be made to this Agreement, the Parties agree to 

use commercially reasonable efforts to enter into an amendment to this Agreement, within fifteen (15) days 

after Hearing and Approval; provided, however, Buyer may not terminate this Agreement if any such 

changes do not materially increase any obligation of Buyer or materially decrease or eliminate any right of 

Buyer.  If the Parties cannot agree within such fifteen (15) day period, or such other period as approved by 

Seller and Buyer, then either Party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other Party. 

 
Section 7. Risk of Loss/Condemnation.  If the Property (or a portion thereof) is damaged in any 

casualty such that it substantially impacts Buyer’s ability to develop the Property pursuant to the Joint 

Development Agreement, or if the Property (or a portion thereof) is condemned or taken (or notice of such 

condemnation or taking is issued) such that it substantially impacts Buyer’s ability to develop the Property 

pursuant to the Joint Development Agreement, Buyer may terminate this Agreement by providing written 

notice to Seller within ten (10) business days after Buyer’s receipt of notice of such condemnation, taking 

or damage, in which event the Earnest Money, Non-refundable EMD, and Extension EMD (if made) shall 

be returned to Buyer and neither Party shall have any further rights, obligations or liabilities under this 

Agreement, except as otherwise set forth herein. Except as specifically set forth above, Buyer shall have no 

right to terminate this Agreement with respect to a casualty or condemnation. With respect to any 

condemnation or taking (of any notice thereof), if Buyer does not terminate this Agreement or does not 

have the right to terminate this Agreement as provided above, there shall be no abatement of the Purchase 

Price and Seller shall assign to Buyer at the Closing the rights of Seller to the awards, if any, for the 

condemnation or taking, and Buyer may receive and keep all such awards. With respect to a casualty, if 

Buyer does not terminate this Agreement or does not have the right to terminate this Agreement as provided 

above, there shall be no abatement of the Purchase Price and Seller shall assign to Buyer at the Closing the 

rights of Seller to the proceeds under Seller’s insurance policies covering such Property with respect to such 

damage or destruction (or pay to Buyer any such proceeds received prior to Closing) minus the amount of 

any deductible with respect thereto, and Buyer shall be entitled to receive and keep any monies received 

from such insurance policies. The terms of this Section 7 shall survive Closing. 

Section 8. Earnest Money Disbursement. 

 The Earnest Money shall be held by the Title Insurer, in escrow on Buyer’s behalf, and disbursed 

only in accordance with this Agreement, including, without limitation, the following provisions: 

(a) The Title Insurer shall deposit the Earnest Money in the normal course of Title Insurer’s 

business and shall promptly provide Buyer and Seller with confirmation of receipt of the Earnest Money 

and the investment thereof in accordance with this Section 8(a). 

57

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 6 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

 (b) Title Insurer’s notice address for all purposes under this Agreement is: 

 

Stewart Title Guaranty Company  

5935 Carnegie Boulevard, Suite 301 

Charlotte, NC 28209 

Attn: Danielle Howell  

 

Section 9. Default. 

(a) In the event that Buyer defaults in its obligation to close under this Agreement, and fails to 

cure the same within ten (10) business days following receipt of written notice, Seller may, as its sole and 

exclusive remedy, terminate this Agreement by providing written notice to Buyer, in which event Seller 

shall be entitled to a disbursement of the Earnest Money (including the Non-refundable EMD) and 

Extension EMD (if made) as liquidated damages.  Upon such termination, neither Buyer nor Seller shall 

have any further rights, obligations or liabilities under this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly 

provided herein. The Parties acknowledge that the Earnest Money is fair and equitable and that it would be 

impossible to accurately determine Seller’s damages in the event of Buyer’s default. Seller waives the right 

to exercise any and all other rights or remedies available at law or in equity, except in connection with 

Buyer’s indemnification obligations as set forth in Sections 6 and 21 herein, or to any obligations that 

survive Closing or termination of this Agreement, which may be enforced by any remedy available at law 

or in equity. 

(b) In the event of Seller’s default of any of its obligations in this Agreement which Seller fails 

to cure within ten (10) business days following receipt of written notice, Buyer may: (i) waive such default 

and proceed to Closing without any reduction in or setoff against the Purchase Price; (ii) seek to enforce 

specific performance of Seller’s obligations under this Agreement; or (iii) terminate this Agreement by 

providing written notice to Seller and receive back the full amount of Earnest Money, including the Non-

refundable EMD, and Extension EMD (if made), in which event Buyer may pursue any and all rights and 

remedies available at law or in equity. Upon such termination, neither Buyer nor Seller shall have any 

further rights, obligations or liabilities hereunder, except as otherwise expressly provided herein.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of a willful or intentional default of Seller hereunder, and 

provided specific performance is not an available remedy, Buyer may pursue any and all rights and remedies 

available at law or in equity.  

Section 10. Closing.  The Closing shall consist of the execution and delivery of documents by Seller 

and Buyer, as set forth below, and delivery by Buyer to Title Insurer of the outstanding balance of the 

Purchase Price in accordance with this Agreement. Seller shall deliver to Buyer at Closing, the following 

executed documents: 

(a) a special warranty deed conveying the Property to Buyer subject only to the Permitted 

Exceptions and the Purchase Option (the “Deed”). The legal description of the Property to be used in the 

Deed shall be (i) derived from the Town’s vesting deed with respect to the portion of the Property owned 

by the Town and (ii) derived from the Subdivision Plat (as hereinafter defined) with respect to the portion 

Conveyed Cone Mill Property; provided, however, at Buyer’s request, Seller also shall deliver to Buyer at 

Closing a non-warranty deed with a legal description which is derived from the Survey; 

(b) a general assignment of any governmental permits, licenses and approvals; 

(c) a settlement statement setting forth the Purchase Price, all prorations and other adjustments 

to be made pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and the funds required for Closing as contemplated in 

this Agreement; 

58

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 7 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

(d) good standing certificates and corporate resolutions or member or partner consents, as 

applicable; 

(e) a “bring-down” certificate stating that Seller’s representations and warranties are true and 

correct as of the date of Closing;  

(f) satisfactions, cancellations or releases of all deeds of trust and other monetary encumbrances 

on the Property; provided, however, that any such satisfactions, cancellations or releases may be provided 

post-Closing provided that any such lender provides a so-called “payoff letter” and Title Insurer is willing 

to issue a title insurance policy to Buyer without exception to any such monetary encumbrances;  

 (g) an affidavit affirming that Seller is not a “foreign person” under the Foreign Investment in 

Real Property Tax Act of 1980 and upon consummation of the transaction contemplated hereby, Buyer will 

not be required to withhold from the Purchase Price any withholding tax 

 

(h) a fully executed Joint Development Agreement; and 

 

 (i) such other documents as may be reasonably required by Title Insurer in order to effectuate 

the Closing (including, without limitation, an owner’s affidavit). 

 

At Closing, Buyer shall: (i) instruct Title Insurer to deliver the Earnest Money to Seller which shall be 

applied to the Purchase Price; (ii) deliver the balance of the Purchase Price to Title Insurer; and (iii) execute 

and deliver execution counterparts of the closing documents referenced in clauses (c) and (d) above.  The 

Closing shall be held through the mail by delivery of the closing documents to the Title Insurer on or prior 

to the Closing or such other place or manner as the Parties may mutually agree. 

Section 11. Representations by Seller.  Seller, to the best of Seller’s actual knowledge, represents and 

warrants to Buyer as follows: 

(a) Seller is duly organized (or formed), validly existing and in good standing under the laws 

of its state of organization, and to the extent required by law, the State in which the Property is located.  

Seller is authorized to consummate the transaction set forth herein and fulfill all of its obligations under this 

Agreement and under all closing documents to be executed by Seller, and has all necessary power to execute 

and deliver this Agreement and all closing documents to be executed by Seller, and to perform all of Seller’s 

obligations hereunder and thereunder; 

(b) Seller has not received any written notice of any current or pending litigation, violation of 

law, zoning or land-use change, condemnation, tax appeals or environmental investigations against Seller 

or the Property and Seller does not have any knowledge of any pending litigation, legal violation, zoning 

or land-use change, condemnation, tax appeal or environmental investigations against Seller or the 

Property; 

(c) Except as contained in the Seller Deliverables or as may appear of record or as otherwise 

agreed to pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, Seller has not entered into any agreements affecting the 

Property which will be binding upon Buyer after the Closing; 

(d) There are no occupancy agreements, leases, or other occupancy agreements affecting the 

Property except as may appear of record or those that will be terminated at or prior to Closing; and 

(e) To Seller’s knowledge, except as set forth in the environmental reports previously 

delivered by Seller to Buyer (including Seller Deliverables and/or the existing Brownfields Agreement), no 

hazardous substances have been generated, stored, released, or disposed of on or about the Property.  Seller 

59

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 8 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

has not received any notice from (nor delivered any notice to) any federal, state, county, municipal or other 

governmental department, agency or authority concerning any petroleum product or other hazardous 

substance discharge or seepage. 

 The representations and warranties of Seller shall survive Closing for a period of twelve (12) 

months.  

 

Section 12. Buyer’s Representations.  Buyer represents and warrants to, and covenants with, Seller 

as follows: 

(a) Buyer is duly formed, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its state of 

organization, is authorized to consummate the transaction set forth in this Agreement and fulfill all of its 

obligations in this Agreement and under all closing documents to be executed by Buyer, and has all 

necessary power to execute and deliver this Agreement and all closing documents to be executed by Buyer, 

and to perform all of Buyer’s obligations hereunder and thereunder. This Agreement and all closing 

documents to be executed by Buyer have been or will be (with respect to closing documents) duly 

authorized by all requisite corporate or other required action on the part of Buyer and are or will be (with 

respect to closing documents) the valid and legally binding obligation of Buyer, enforceable in accordance 

with their respective terms.   

(b) No petition has been filed by or against Buyer under the Federal Bankruptcy Code or any 

similar State or Federal Law. 

The representations and warranties of Buyer shall survive Closing for a period of twelve (12) 

months. 

Section 13. Conditions to Buyer’s Obligations.  Buyer’s obligation to pay the Purchase Price, and to 

accept title to the Property, shall be subject to satisfaction of the following conditions as of the Closing: 

(a) Exclusive possession of the Property shall be delivered to Buyer free and clear of all leases 

and other occupancy agreements; 

(b) Seller shall deliver to Title Insurer on or before the Closing the items set forth in Section 

10 above; 

(c) Title Insurer shall have irrevocably committed to delivering the Title Policy to Buyer, with 

extended coverage for the Property in the amount of the Purchase Price, dated, or updated to, the date of 

the Closing, insuring, or committing to insure, at its ordinary premium rates, Buyer’s good and marketable 

title in fee simple to the Property and otherwise in such form and with such endorsements as provided in 

the title commitment approved by Buyer pursuant to Section 6 hereof and subject only to the Permitted 

Exceptions; 

(d) The representations and warranties of Seller contained in this Agreement shall have been 

true when made and shall be true in all material respects at and as of the date of Closing as if such 

representations and warranties were made at and as of the Closing, and Seller shall have performed and 

complied in all material respects with all covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement 

to be performed or complied with by Seller prior to or at the Closing;  

(e) Since the Effective Date, and subject to Section 7 hereof, no new material and adverse 

condition exists on the Property that prevents Buyer from developing the Property pursuant to the terms of 

the Joint Development Agreement;  

60

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 9 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

(f) The Rezoning Contingency shall have been satisfied (if applicable), all Required Permits 

shall have been obtained from the applicable governmental authorities, and all Required Easements shall 

have been obtained; and  

 

(g) The Subdivision Plat shall have been recorded in the Mecklenburg County Public Registry.  

 
 In the event that one (1) or more of the foregoing conditions are not satisfied as of the Closing Date, 

Buyer may (i) extend Closing for two (2) periods of thirty (30) days each by providing written notice thereof 

to Seller prior to the initial Closing Date or such extension period and, only in the event the unsatisfied 

condition is as set forth in subsections (c) or (f) above, paying an additional Extension EMD in the amount 

of Ten Thousand No/100 Dollars ($10,000.00) directly to Seller in connection with each extension, which 

amounts shall be earned by Seller and non-refundable to Buyer, but shall be deemed to be a credit toward 

payment of the Purchase Price upon completion of Closing, or (ii) terminate this Agreement by providing 

written notice thereof to Seller, in which case the entire Earnest Money (including the Non-refundable EMD 

and Extension EMD (if made)) shall immediately be returned to Buyer and (except as expressly provided 

herein), this Agreement and all rights and obligations of the respective Parties hereunder shall be null and 

void. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything contained herein to the contrary, in the event that the 

unsatisfied condition is as set forth in subsections (c) and/or (f) above and Buyer terminates this Agreement 

in accordance with the preceding sentence, Seller shall be entitled to the disbursement of and/or to retain 

the entire Earnest Money, including the Non-refundable EMD, and the Extension EMD (if made).  

 
Section 14. Conditions to Seller’s Obligations.  Seller’s obligation to deliver title to the Property shall 

be subject to compliance by Buyer with the following conditions precedent on and as of the date of Closing: 

(a) Buyer shall deliver to Title Insurer on the Closing Date the remainder of the Purchase Price, 

subject to adjustment of such amount pursuant to Section 2 hereof;  

(b) The representations and warranties of Buyer contained in this Agreement shall have been 

true when made and shall be true in all material respects at and as of the date of Closing as if such 

representations and warranties were made at and as of the Closing, and Buyer shall have performed and 

complied in all material respects with all covenants, agreements and conditions required by this Agreement 

to be performed or complied with by Buyer prior to or at the Closing; 

 (c) Execution of the Joint Development Agreement between the Parties; and 

 

 (d) Buyer shall deliver to Seller a Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions, and 

Easements, the terms of which shall limit the quantity of townhome units that can be leased at any given 

time to no more than ten percent (10%) of the total townhomes located on the Property, which Declaration 

shall be recorded  at Closing.  

 
Section 15. Notices.  Unless otherwise provided herein, all notices and other communications which 

may be or are required to be given or made by any Party to the other in connection herewith shall be in 

writing and sent by: (i) e-mail to the addresses set out in Section 1; or (ii) overnight delivery via a nationally 

recognized overnight courier, to the addresses set out in Section 1, or at such other addresses as specified 

by written notice delivered in accordance herewith.  Notice shall be deemed given on the date such notice 

was sent by way of e-mail or on the date delivered in person by such nationally recognized overnight 

courier. 

Section 16. Seller Covenants.  Seller agrees that it: (a) shall continue to operate the Property in the 

same manner in which Seller has previously operated the Property; (b) shall cooperate with Buyer in 

connection with Buyer’s pursuit of all applicable approvals associated with Buyer’s development 

61

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 10 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

(including, without limitation, executing such petitions and applications as may be necessary from Seller 

(as current fee owner of the Property));  and (c) shall not, without Buyer’s prior written consent, enter into 

any agreements affecting the Property which cannot be terminated at Closing without penalty or cost.  Seller 

shall promptly inform Buyer in writing of any material event adversely affecting the Property. 

Section 17. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the Parties 

and no modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and signed by all Parties. No prior 

agreement pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement (including, without limitation, any letter of 

intent) shall be valid or of any force or effect from and after the Effective Date. 

Section 18. No Representations or Warranties.  Buyer hereby acknowledges, understands and agrees 

that it has an opportunity to inspect the Property as set forth in Section 6 herein, and except as set forth in 

this Agreement, the Property shall be conveyed at Closing to Buyer in “as-is” condition with no 

representations or warranties whatsoever. 

Section 19. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State in which 

the Property is located. 

Section 20. Tax-Deferred Exchange. If Buyer or Seller desires to effect a tax-deferred exchange in 

connection with the conveyance of the Property, the Parties shall cooperate in effecting such exchange; 

provided, however, that (i) the exchanging Party shall be responsible for all costs associated with such 

exchange, (ii) a non-exchanging Party shall not assume any liability with respect to such tax deferred 

exchange, (iii) notice of such tax-deferred exchange shall be delivered not less than ten (10) business days 

prior to Closing and (iv) such exchange shall not delay Closing. The Parties shall execute such additional 

documents, at no cost to the non-exchanging Party, as shall be required to give effect to this provision. 

Section 21. Broker’s Commissions. Buyer and Seller each hereby represent that there are no brokers 

that have a right to proceeds in this transaction. Seller and Buyer each agree to indemnify, defend and hold 

the other harmless from all loss, cost, damage or expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) incurred 

by the other as a result of any claim arising out of the acts of the indemnifying Party (or others on its behalf) 

for a commission or similar compensation made by any broker or any party who claims to have dealt with 

such Party.  The representations, warranties and indemnity obligations contained in this section shall 

survive the Closing or the earlier termination of this Agreement.  

Section 22. Assignment.  Buyer may assign this Agreement without Seller’s consent, provided that no 

such assignment shall relieve Buyer of any of its obligations under this Agreement. 

Section 23. Attorneys’ Fees.  In any action between Buyer and Seller as a result of a default under this 

Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover from the other Party, and the other Party shall 

pay to the prevailing Party, the prevailing Party’s attorneys’ fees and court costs incurred in such action. 

The terms of this Section 23 shall survive Closing and the earlier termination of this Agreement. 

Section 24. Exclusivity.  Commencing on the Effective Date and continuing through the Closing or 

earlier termination of this Agreement, Seller shall not solicit or entertain offers from, negotiate with or 

accept or consider any proposal of any other person relating to the acquisition of the Property. Further, 

Buyer may, at Buyer’s expense, record a memorandum of this Agreement in the applicable local land 

records, provided that Buyer shall remove same of record if this Agreement terminates other than as a result 

of a Seller default of this Agreement. 

Section 25. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which 

shall be considered one and the same agreement, and shall become a binding agreement when one or more 

counterparts have been signed by each of the Parties and delivered to the other Party. Any signatures 

62

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 11 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

delivered either by email, or other electronic transmission or digital format (including but not limited to an 

Adobe file format or PDF) will be deemed to be original signatures under this Agreement.   

Section 26. Weekends/Holidays. If the final day of any period of time set out in this Agreement falls 

on a Saturday, Sunday or federal holiday, such period shall be deemed extended to the next day which is 

not a Saturday, Sunday or federal holiday. 

Section 27. Confidentiality.  Intentionally deleted. 

Section 28. Permitting Period. At any time after the Effective Date but prior to the expiration of the 

Permitting Period, Buyer shall, at its sole cost and expense, use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain 

all: (a) site plan, utility, transportation, department of transportation, zoning, New Brownfields Agreement 

(as hereinafter defined), permitting and other governmental approvals (including, without limitation, a 

building permit) that Buyer deems reasonably necessary to develop the Property for its intended use, all 

beyond the expiration of any applicable appeal period (collectively, the “Required Permits”); and (b) right-

of-way and off-site construction easements that Buyer and Seller both deem reasonably necessary to 

develop the Property for Buyer’s intended use (collectively, the “Required Easements”). If necessary, 

Seller shall reasonably cooperate with Buyer in Buyer’s efforts to obtain the Required Permits and/or the 

Required Easements at no cost to Seller. If Buyer determines at any time after it has applied for the Required 

Permits and/or attempted to obtain the Required Easements that such Required Permits and/or Required 

Easements will not be obtained (in Buyer’s reasonable discretion) or, in order to obtain the Required Permits 

and/or Required Easements, Buyer will have to agree to such provisions or make such commitments that 

Buyer deems to be unreasonable or which might result in a material, adverse economic impact on the 

development of the Property or its operation, then Buyer may terminate this Agreement prior to its receipt 

of the Required Permits and/or Required Easements by providing written notice thereof to Seller prior to 

the expiration of the Permitting Period, whereupon the Earnest Money shall be returned to Buyer (less the 

Non-refundable EMD and less the Extension EMD (if made)) and this Agreement and all rights and 

obligations of the respective parties shall be null and void except as set forth herein. Further, in the event 

that, despite Buyer’s commercially reasonable efforts, Buyer has not obtained all of the Required Permits 

and/or Required Easements before Closing but does not terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of 

the Permitting Period, then Buyer may terminate this Agreement for failure to obtain such Required Permits 

and/or Required Easements by providing written notice thereof to Seller, in which case all Earnest Money 

(including the Non-Refundable EMD and the Extension EMD (if made)) shall be immediately disbursed to 

and/or retained by Seller, whereupon (except as expressly provided herein), this Agreement and all rights 

and obligations of the respective Parties hereunder shall be null and void.   

Section 29. Force Majeure.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, all dates and 

deadlines in this Agreement shall be extended one (1) business day for each business day that Buyer’s 

pursuit of its due diligence, the Rezoning Contingency, Required Permits and/or Closing is delayed due to 

Force Majeure Matters, so long as Buyer notifies Seller of the occurrence of such Force Majeure Matters 

within fifteen (15) days of the occurrence thereof.  As used herein “Force Majeure Matters” means all of 

the following, whether foreseen or unforeseen: area-wide strikes or other labor disputes; acts of God; 

materially adverse weather; inability or delay to obtain labor or materials despite the employment of 

commercially reasonable efforts; cyber-attack; delays or restrictions imposed or mandated by governmental 

authorities; enemy action; terrorism; civil commotion; disease (including, without limitation, COVID-19); 

fire; flood; earthquake and any other event, whether similar or dissimilar to the foregoing, that is beyond 

the reasonable control of Buyer.   

Section 30. Rezoning Contingency.  Seller acknowledges and agrees that Buyer intends to pursue a 

rezoning of the Property at Buyer’s expense for Buyer’s intended use of the Property for townhome and 

commercial development (the “Buyer Rezoning”).  The Parties acknowledge and agree that Buyer’s 

63

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 12 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

obligation to purchase the Property as contemplated by this Agreement shall be contingent on Buyer 

achieving the Buyer Rezoning (the “Rezoning Contingency”) on or before expiration of the Examination 

Period, and that if despite Buyer’s good faith efforts, Buyer is unable to achieve the Buyer Rezoning prior 

to expiration of the Examination Period, Buyer shall have the option to terminate this Agreement upon 

written notice thereof to Seller prior to the end of the Examination Period, in which case Buyer shall receive 

a return of the Earnest Money (less the Non-refundable EMD and Extension EMD (if made)) and have no 

further obligation or liability hereunder except for those obligations that expressly survive a termination of 

this Agreement.  Buyer shall use good faith efforts to submit its application for the Buyer Rezoning prior 

to expiration of the Examination Period. Notwithstanding the foregoing and for the avoidance of doubt, 

Buyer understands and acknowledges that (i) the Buyer Rezoning is subject to a separate and independent 

approval process than the Approval, and (ii) that Buyer will have to satisfy all applicable Town of Pineville 

and/or Mecklenburg County zoning ordinances, conditions and approval processes in order to obtain the 

Buyer Rezoning.  

 

Section 31. Moratorium. The term “Moratorium” means a moratorium, similar prohibition, or 

material limitation on development or construction approvals or capacity, including limitations on the 

issuance of building permits, certificates of occupancy, electric, gas, telephone, sanitary sewer, or water 

line connections, or limitations on the provision of fire protection or similar services, imposed by any 

governmental authority, that adversely affects the ability of Buyer to perform land development work or 

construct improvements within the Property. If a Moratorium comes into effect during the term of this 

Agreement, the time frames under this Agreement will be extended for a number of days equal to the length 

of the Moratorium. If a Moratorium is in effect on a date established as the Closing Date, the Closing will 

be delayed until 15 days after the Moratorium has been lifted. If a Moratorium continues for more than 6 

months (“Extended Moratorium”), Buyer will have the right to terminate this Agreement by written notice 

to Seller and receive a refund of the Earnest Money (including the Non-refundable EMD), less the 

Extension EMD (if made). 

 

Section 32. Option to Purchase.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Seller 

shall have the option to re-purchase (i) the portion of the Property designated for residential development, 

as shown on Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (“Phase I”), in the event 

that the residential development contemplated in Phase I has not been commenced on or before the date 

that is twelve (12) months after the Closing Date; and/or (ii) the portion of the Property designated for retail 

development, as shown on Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference “Phase II”), in 

the event that the retail development contemplated in Phase II has not been commenced on or before the 

date that is thirty-six (36) months after the Closing Date; and/or (iii) the Phase I and/or Phase II portions of 

the Property (as applicable), in the event that following commencement of construction thereon, the entity 

developing such applicable phase abandons its construction activities for either (A) a total period of ninety 

(90) consecutive days, or (B) a total period of one hundred twenty (120) cumulative days in any consecutive 

six (6) month period, in each case subject, however, to force majeure.  In the event that Seller exercises its 

right to re-purchase either the Phase I portion of the Property, and/or the Phase II portion of the Property 

from Buyer in accordance with this Section 32, the purchase price thereof shall be the appraised value of 

the Property at the time Seller exercises its right to repurchase, as determined by an appraiser selected by 

Seller that has at least 10 years experience of appraising commercial properties in Mecklenburg County 

(“Experience Qualifications”). If Buyer does not agree with the appraised value, it can hire its own 

appraiser (at Buyer’s cost) that meets the Experience Qualifications, and the average of the two appraisals 

shall be used. The option to re-purchase contemplated in this Section 32 shall be more particularly set forth 

in a written instrument (the “Purchase Option”), in recordable form, to be signed by Seller and Buyer at 

Closing, the form of which shall be negotiated in using commercially reasonable efforts and agreed upon 

prior to expiration of the Examination Period.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties agree to execute 

and record (x) a partial release of the Purchase Option upon the completion of the last townhome with 

respect to the development contemplated in Phase I, as evidenced by Buyer’s receipt of a certificate of 

64

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 13 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

occupancy issued by the applicable governmental agency, and (y) a termination of the Purchase Option 

upon the completion of development of Phase II, as evidenced by Buyer’s receipt of a certificate of 

occupancy issued by the applicable governmental agency.  If the parties are unable to agree on the Purchase 

Option prior to expiration of the Examination Period, then either party shall be entitled to terminate this 

Agreement by providing written notice to the other prior to the end of the Examination Period, in which 

event the Earnest Money (less the Non-refundable EMD and Extension EMD (if made)) shall be 

immediately released to Buyer. 

 

Section 33. Brownfields Agreement.  Buyer acknowledges that (a) there is a Brownfields Agreement 

(the “Existing Brownfields Agreement”) recorded with the Mecklenburg County Register of Deeds at 

Book 33549, Pages 835-879 applicable to  the Property, and (b) the Existing Brownfields Agreement must 

be replaced with a new Brownfields Agreement through the North Carolina Department of Environmental 

Quality (“NCDEQ”) rules and procedures and other laws in order to accomplish Buyer’s intended 

development (the “New Brownfields Agreement”).  Buyer agrees to diligently pursue and use 

commercially reasonable efforts to obtain the New Brownfields Agreement with NCDEQ as soon as 

reasonably practicable, with Seller named as the applicant with respect to the New Brownfields Agreement. 

Buyer and Seller each make no representations and/or warranties in connection with the New Brownfields 

Agreement or that Buyer will be able to obtain the New Brownfields Agreement, and Buyer’s failure to 

obtain the New Brownfields Agreement shall not be a default hereunder provided Buyer diligently pursues 

and uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain the New Brownfields Agreement. Seller hereby agrees 

to fully cooperate with Buyer in Buyer’s efforts to obtain the New Brownfields Agreement at no out-of-

pocket expense to Seller (subject to Seller’s responsibility for the reimbursing the Brownfields Costs (as 

defined and outlined below), if applicable). Prior to their submittal to NCDEQ, Buyer shall provide to Seller 

copies of all material proposed submittals to NCDEQ relating to the New Brownfields Agreement and 

obtain Seller’s prior written approval thereof, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, 

conditioned or delayed.  Seller shall respond promptly with any reasonable comments, and Buyer agrees to 

incorporate same into such submittals prior to their submittal to NCDEQ.  In furtherance and not in 

limitation of the preceding sentence, Buyer shall provide a proposed Brownfields Property Application to 

Seller for comment and approval within seven (7) days of the execution of this Agreement, Seller shall 

respond with any reasonable comments to same within ten (10) days of Seller’s receipt of the Brownfields 

Property Application, and Buyer shall submit same to NCDEQ within five (5) days of Buyer receiving 

either Seller’s comments or Seller’s written confirmation that it has no comments. Further, prior to Closing, 

Seller and Buyer agree to promptly provide the other with copies of any materials or correspondence 

submitted to or received by NCDEQ in connection with the New Brownfields Agreement or the Property, 

and Buyer agrees to keep Seller reasonably apprised of the status of the New Brownfields Agreement.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything contained herein to the contrary, Buyer agrees to pay for all 

costs and expenses incurred in connection with obtaining the New Brownfields Agreement, including 

Buyer’s legal fees and expenses, that are reasonable and necessary to obtain the New Brownfields 

Agreement and actually incurred by Buyer and documented by invoices (collectively, the “Brownfields 

Costs”), subject to Seller’s reimbursement obligation outlined below, if applicable.  Buyer agrees to 

reimburse Seller for Seller’s legal fees and expenses for its review and comment of documents related to 

the New Brownfields Agreement as described above in this Section 33 up to and including the amount of 

$20,000.00, and Seller shall be responsible for any of its legal fees and expenses above that amount.  

Buyer’s reimbursement to Seller of such legal fees and expenses shall occur at Closing, the same shall not 

be a credit towards the Purchase Price at Closing, and no such reimbursement shall be required if Closing 

does not occur except to the extent Closing does not occur due to Buyer’s default hereunder.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything contained herein to the contrary, in the event that Buyer 

terminates this Agreement due to Seller’s default hereunder, then Seller shall reimburse Buyer for any and 

all Brownfields Costs up to and including One Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($100,000.00) within 

thirty (30) days after any such termination.  In the event Buyer terminates this Agreement and the New 

Brownfields Agreement has not yet been obtained, Buyer shall have no further responsibilities to Seller 

65

Item 17.



01941-016/00523598-10 14 

 
4876-2813-5087, v. 9 

regarding the New Brownfields Agreement or for the costs and expenses incurred by Seller to obtain same; 

provided, however, that in such event, Buyer agrees to reasonably cooperate with Seller and NCDEQ, at 

no out-of-pocket cost to Buyer, to transfer all work conducted by Buyer in regards to the New Brownfields 

Agreement to Seller. 

 

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, in the event that the New Brownfields 

Agreement is not obtained on or before the date that is two hundred seventy (270) days after the Effective 

Date (the “Brownfields Period”), then Buyer shall have the right to extend the Brownfields Period for up 

to three (3) successive sixty (60) day periods (each, a “Brownfields Extension Period”), in which event 

the Closing Date shall be automatically extended on a day-for-day basis equal to the number of days 

included in any Brownfields Extension Period(s) exercised by Buyer.  In the event the New Brownfields 

Agreement is not obtained following Buyer’s exercise of three (3) Brownfields Extension Periods despite 

Buyer satisifying its obligations regarding the New Brownfields Agreement as provided in this Agreement, 

then either Buyer or Seller may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice to the other party, 

whereupon (except as expressly provided herein), this Agreement and all rights and obligations of the 

respective Parties shall be null and void, and Buyer shall receive a return of the Earnest Money, less the 

Non-Refundable EMD. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer’s right to terminate this Agreement pursuant 

to this Section 33 shall cease and be null and void upon the recordation of the New Brownfields Agreement, 

and in no event shall Buyer’s right to extend the Brownfields Period extend beyond a total of one hundred 

eighty (180) additional days. 

 

Section 34.  Subdivision Plat.  The obligations of the Parties to close the transaction contemplated in this 

Agreement shall be subject to approval from the appropriate governmental authorities for the recording of 

a subdivision plat prepared by a surveyor licensed in the State of North Carolina (the “Subdivision Plat”) 

that, subdivides the Cone Mill Property and establishes the boundaries of the portion of the Cone Mill 

Property to be conveyed to Buyer herein (the “Conveyed Cone Mill Property”) and the portion of the 

Cone Mill Property being retained by Pineville Redevelopment (such property being retained by Pineville 

Redevelopment being the “Residual Property”). The boundary line between the Conveyed Cone Mill 

Property and the Residual Property is shown and set forth on Exhibit A-1 herein. Seller shall have prepared 

and shall record the Subdivision Plat in the Mecklenburg County Public Registry, at its sole cost and 

expense, at or prior to Closing, and Buyer shall cooperate with Seller to ensure that the Subdivision Plat is 

obtained and recorded at or prior to Closing. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; 

Signature Page Follows.] 

 

66

Item 17.



 

01941-016/00523598-10 01941-016/00523598-7 15 

Active 22342434v1 999900.945229  
 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

BUYER: 

 

CONE MILL DEVELOPMENT VENTURES, LLC 

 

 

By: _____________________________________ 

Name: _____________________________________ 

Title:   _____________________________________ 

 

 

SELLER: 

 

TOWN OF PINEVILLE 

 

 

By: _____________________________________ 

Name: _____________________________________ 

Title:   _____________________________________ 

 

PINEVILLE REDEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT, INC.  

By: _____________________________________ 

Name: _____________________________________ 

Title:   _____________________________________ 

 

 

 

JOINDER BY TITLE INSURER: 

 

 Title Insurer joins in the execution of this Agreement to evidence its agreement to receive, hold and 

disburse funds and documents in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Agreement. 

 

TITLE INSURER: 

 

STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY 

 

By:      

Name:      

Title:      

 

 

67

Item 17.



 

01941-016/00523598-10  

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 
   AND  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

68

Item 17.



 

01941-016/00523598-10   2 

 

 

EXHIBIT A-1 

 

The portion of the Property to be conveyed by Pineville Redevelopment to Buyer is labeled below as 

“PROPERTY TO BE CONVEYED” and the Residual Property is shown below as the hatched area.  

  

 

69

Item 17.



 

01941-016/00523598-10   3 

EXHIBIT B 

 

[to be inserted] 

 

 

 

 

 

70

Item 17.



FEBRUARY 2024

CONE MILL SITE - CONCEPT PLAN

1

5

2

6

3

7

4

8

10

9

11
12

13

1

2

33

5

5

5

5

4
9

9

9

6

10

11

11

12

12

12

13

7

8

8

8

8

KEY:
EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING

SEMI-PERMANENT

COMMERCIAL BUILDING (UP TO TWO STORY)   

KIOSK RENTAL

PARKING

TOWN GREEN

LINEAR PARK

POCKET PARK

RETAIL PLAZA/OUTDOOR DINING

FRONT LOADED TOWNHOUSE

PA R K  AV E N U E

F I S H E R  S T R E E T

C
O

N
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

M E Y E R  L A N E

G I B S O N  L A N E

C O N E  AV E N U E

P R I C E  S T R E E T

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

REAR LOADED TOWNHOUSE

EXISTING BOILER ROOM REPURPOSED AS POSSIBLE 
COMMUNITY CENTER

DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION: 
COMMERCIAL AREA

REAR LOAD TOWNHOUSE 

FRONT LOAD TOWNHOUSE 

MINIMUM COMMERCIAL AREA:  APPROX. 24,000 (SF)
MAXIMUM COMMERCIAL AREA: APPROX. 44,000 (SF)

100500 200

71

Item 17.



©

FOR REFERENCE
ONLY

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
PI

N
EV

IL
LE

 C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L

C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

VE
N

TU
R

ES
, L

LC
.

CITY OF PINEVILLE, MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION PLANS for

SITE

RALEIGH

CHARLOTTE

SITE LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

SHEET INDEX

02/15/2024

CONE MILL DEVELOPMENT VENTURES, LLC
3315 SPRINGBANK LANE
SUITE 308
CHARLOTTE, NC 28226
PHONE (678) 654-1783

CONTACT: JONATHAN VISCONTI

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
580 SOUTH TRYON STREET
SUITE 125
FORT MILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 29715
(803) 728-4756 TEL

CONTACT: JOHN HOLCOMB, P.E.
 

SURVEYOR:ENGINEER:

PROJECT OWNER AND CONSULTANT INFORMATION

DEVELOPER:
TBD

PINEVILLE CONE MILL

PROJECT
LOCATION

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

C-01

UTILITY AND GOVERNING  AGENCIES
CONTACT LIST:

ZONING DEPARTMENT

CHARLOTTE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
600 E. 4TH STREET
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28202
(704) 336-4119

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
7605 DISTRICT DRIVE
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28213
(980) 523-0000

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

EROSION CONTROL

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

FIRE MARSHAL

SANITARY SEWER COMPANY

WATER COMPANY
CHARLOTTE WATER
5100 BROOKSHIRE BOULEVARD
CHARLOTTE, NC  28216
(704) 399-2221
CONTACT: BARBARA GROSS

POWER COMPANY

CABLE COMPANY

PHONE COMPANY

GAS COMPANY

CHARLOTTE WATER
5100 BROOKSHIRE BOULEVARD
CHARLOTTE, NC  28216
(704) 399-2221
CONTACT: BARBARA GROSS

MECKLENBURG COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL
2145 SUTTLE AVE
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28208
(980) 314-3071
CONTACT: TED PANAGIOTOPOULOS

CITY OF CHARLOTTE
ENGINEERING AND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
600 E. 4TH STREET
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28202
(704) 517-1152
CONTACT: JAY WILSON

DUKE POWER
526 SOUTH CHURCH STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC  28202
(704) 395-4413
CONTACT: CHARLES MCCORKLE

SPECTRUM CABLE
(844) 231-6411

PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS
4339 SOUTH TRYON STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC  28217
(704) 525-5585
CONTACT: KAREN BURTON

AT&T SMALL BUSINESS
(877) 812-9095  
CONTACT: JAMAICA CANLAS

MECKLENBURG COUNTY ZONING DEPT.
2145 SUTTLE AVE
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28208
(704) 336-7600

CHARLOTTE MECKLENBURG PLANNING
COMMISSION
600 E. 4TH STREET
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28202
(704) 336-2205

Sheet List Table

SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

C-01 COVER SHEET

C-02 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C-03 SITE PLAN

C-04 GRADING PLAN

C-05 PLANTING & UTILITY PLAN

C-06 GO-BY ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS

72

Item 17.



C-02
73

Item 17.



PARK AVENUE

FISHER STREET

PRIVATE ALLEY A

PRIVATE ALLEY B

HI
LL

 S
TR

EE
T

PR
IV

AT
E 

AL
LE

Y 
B

PRIVATE ALLEY D

PRIVATE ALLEY E

PRIVATE ALLEY C

A F & A M
POLK JAMES K LODGE #759

DEED 06528 PG. 027
PIN# 22105119

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 21883 PG. 564

PIN# 22149115

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 03514 PG. 067

PIN# 22102116

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 11714 PG. 920

PIN# 22105121

TRACY RENEE

LINGERFELT

DEED 25253 PG. 710

PIN# 22105101

WILLIAMS B MOORE

DEED 28043 PG. 168

PIN# 22105106

HAROLD E MASSEY

DEED 38598 PG. 495

PIN# 22105116

AUSTIN
 M

IC
HELL

E

SANFO
RD

DEED 37
32

2 P
G. 3

16

PIN
# 2

21
05

10
3

15.0'

110.0'

60
.0

'

22.0'

18.0' 20
.0

'
16

.0
'

20
.0

'

110.0'

22.0'

10.0'

7.5'

M
IN

. 8
4.

0'

32.0'

20.0'

18.0'

22.0'

104.0'

32.0'

20.0'

18.0'

22.0'

8.0'

10.0'

22.0'

104.0'

60
.0

'

10.0'

M
IN

. 9
0.

0'

15.0'

7.5'

26.0'

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

C-03

©

FOR REFERENCE
ONLY

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
PI

N
EV

IL
LE

 C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L

C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

VE
N

TU
R

ES
, L

LC
.

NORTH

PROP. PRIVATE ALLEY
(TWO-WAY)

PROP. TOWNHOME
WITH DRIVEWAY AND
ALLEY TO THE REAR

PROP. TOWNHOME WITH
DRIVEWAY AND ALLEY TO

THE FRONT

PROP. PRIVATE ALLEY
(TWO-WAY)

PROP. PUBLIC STREET WITH
CURB/GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND

STREET TREEST

PROP. PRIVATE ALLEY
(TWO-WAY)

PROP. PRIVATE ALLEY
(TWO-WAY)

PROP. PUBLIC STREET WITH
CURB/GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND

STREET TREEST

PROP. TOWNHOME
WITH DRIVEWAY AND
ALLEY TO THE REAR

PROP. TOWNHOME
WITH DRIVEWAY AND
ALLEY TO THE REAR

PROP. PRIVATE ALLEY
(TWO-WAY)

TYPICAL REAR LOADED
TOWNHOME DIMENSIONS

SCALE: NTS

TYPICAL FRONT LOADED
TOWNHOME DIMENSIONS

SCALE: NTS

SITE

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: NTS

NORTH

SITE DATA TABLE

22105107, 22105117 & 22105111
VACANT

±29.79 ACRES
±17.58 ACRES
±29.79 ACRES

3710443900L

CURRENT: DC (DOWNTOWN CORE DISTRICT)

DEVELOPMENT DATA:

LAND USE:
TOTAL SITE AREA:
TOTAL TOWNHOME AREA:

TAX PARCEL ID:

TOTAL DISTURBED  AREA

ZONING DATA:

ZONING DISTRICT:

FEMA FLOOD PANEL:
WATERSHED:

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED: 266

TOWNHOMES
MULTI FAMILY AREA

MAX. 162 UNITS

MINIMUM PARKING REQUIRED                     48
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED:

PROPOSED: RMX (RESIDENTIAL MIXED-USE)

SUGAR

MINIMUM COMMERCIAL AREA
COMMERCIAL AREA

±24,000 SF

RESIDENTIAL GARAGE: 324

(1 PER 500 SF FOR GENERAL COMMERCIAL)

PROPOSED DENSITY: 9.22 DUA

DRIVEWAY PAD PARKING: 324

DEDICATED ON STREET PARKING: 74
OFFSTREET PARKING: 15

EXISTING ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING STORM LINE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER

EXISTING UNDERGROUND POWER 

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC LINE

EXISTING GUARD FENCE

EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE

EXISTING TREELINE

EXISTING RAILROAD TRACK

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND:

PROP. 12' WIDE SIDEWALK
(TYP.)

EX. 10' SIDEWALK
(TYP.)

DUMPSTER LOCATION

DUMPSTER LOCATION

MAXIMUM COMMERCIAL AREA ±44,000 SF

MAXIMUM PARKING REQUIRED                     88

REAR LOAD TOWNHOUSE MIN LOT SIZE: 1,800 SF
FRONT LOAD TOWNHOUSE MIN LOT SIZE: 2,300 SF

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
STORMWATER DETENTION

PRIVATE WASTE
SERVICE ANTICIPATED

74

Item 17.



A F & A M
POLK JAMES K LODGE #759

DEED 06528 PG. 027
PIN# 22105119

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 21883 PG. 564

PIN# 22149115

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 03514 PG. 067

PIN# 22102116

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 11714 PG. 920

PIN# 22105121

TRACY RENEE

LINGERFELT

DEED 25253 PG. 710

PIN# 22105101

WILLIAMS B MOORE

DEED 28043 PG. 168

PIN# 22105106

HAROLD E MASSEY

DEED 38598 PG. 495

PIN# 22105116

AUSTIN
 M

IC
HELL

E

SANFO
RD

DEED 37
32

2 P
G. 3

16

PIN
# 2

21
05

10
3

PARK AVENUE

FISHER STREET

PRIVATE ALLEY A

PRIVATE ALLEY B

HI
LL

 S
TR

EE
T

PR
IV

AT
E 

AL
LE

Y 
B

PRIVATE ALLEY D

PRIVATE ALLEY E

PRIVATE ALLEY C

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C-04

©

FOR REFERENCE
ONLY

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
PI

N
EV

IL
LE

 C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L

C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

VE
N

TU
R

ES
, L

LC
.

NORTH

EXISTING ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING STORM LINE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER

EXISTING UNDERGROUND POWER 

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC LINE

EXISTING GUARD FENCE

EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE

EXISTING TREELINE

EXISTING RAILROAD TRACK

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND:

75

Item 17.



A F & A M
POLK JAMES K LODGE #759

DEED 06528 PG. 027
PIN# 22105119

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 21883 PG. 564

PIN# 22149115

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 03514 PG. 067

PIN# 22102116

TOWN OF PINEVILLE
DEED 11714 PG. 920

PIN# 22105121

TRACY RENEE

LINGERFELT

DEED 25253 PG. 710

PIN# 22105101

WILLIAMS B MOORE

DEED 28043 PG. 168

PIN# 22105106

HAROLD E MASSEY

DEED 38598 PG. 495

PIN# 22105116

AUSTIN
 M

IC
HELL

E

SANFO
RD

DEED 37
32

2 P
G. 3

16

PIN
# 2

21
05

10
3

PARK AVENUE

FISHER STREET

PRIVATE ALLEY A

PRIVATE ALLEY B

HI
LL

 S
TR

EE
T

PR
IV

AT
E 

AL
LE

Y 
B

PRIVATE ALLEY D

PRIVATE ALLEY E

PRIVATE ALLEY C

©

FOR REFERENCE
ONLY

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
PI

N
EV

IL
LE

 C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L

C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

VE
N

TU
R

ES
, L

LC
.

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 &

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

C-05
NORTH

PROP. TOWNHOME
WITH DRIVEWAY AND
ALLEY TO THE REAR

PROP. TOWNHOME WITH
DRIVEWAY AND ALLEY TO

THE FRONT

PROP. WATER LINE
AND FITTINGS

PROP. PRIVATE ALLEY
(TWO-WAY)

PROP. STREET TREES

PROP. STREET TREES

PROP. SANITARY SEWER

PROP. WATER LINE
AND FITTINGS

PROP. SANITARY SEWER

PROP. STREET TREES

EXISTING ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING STORM LINE

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER

EXISTING UNDERGROUND POWER 

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC LINE

EXISTING GUARD FENCE

EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE

EXISTING TREELINE

EXISTING RAILROAD TRACK

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND:

76

Item 17.



©

FOR REFERENCE
ONLY

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
O

R
PI

N
EV

IL
LE

 C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L

C
O

N
E 

M
IL

L 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

VE
N

TU
R

ES
, L

LC
.

Front-Load Townhomes

Rear-Load Townhomes

Commercial and Mixed Use Buildings

Streetscape and Open Space

G
O

-B
Y 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

C-06
77

Item 17.



Earnest Money due
Public Hearing

Examination Period

Examination Period Extension 
1

Examination Period Extension 
2

Permitting Period

Brownfield Period

Brownfield Extension 1

Brownfield Extension 2

County Permitting

Start, Nov 1
Joint Development 

Agreement
Brownfield Obtained Closing, May 1

4/18/2024 11/4/2024 5/23/2025 12/9/2025 6/27/2026 1/13/2027 8/1/2027

Cone Mill Project

78

Item 17.



                     TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 

 
Agenda Title/Category: 
 

Financial Policies / New Business  

Staff Contact/Presenter: 
 

Christopher Tucker, Finance Director 
 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 
 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

N/A 

  

Background: 
 
 
 
 

As part of our engagement with Davenport, staff asked 
for them to review and update our financial policies.  
 
The main policy the town had on the books was the Fund 
Balance policy of 40%. 
 
With the Town moving into a second debt issuance, 
which was potentially a public sale, it is best practice to 
have a broader set of financial policies that would be 
viewed favorably by potential rating agencies. 

Discussion: 
 
 
 
 

Davenport has prepared several financial guidelines 
under one policy manual. We have discussed several of 
these in our work sessions, but this action will put them 
into place.  
Of note, it is proposed to reduce the fund balance policy 
from 40% to a range of 24%-32%. Also of note, several 
debt ratios will now come into play when shaping how 
we issue debt. A cash management and investment 
policy are also included. 

Fiscal impact: 
 
 

These policies will affect and shape how we position the 
Town financially, while also clearly defining certain roles 
and expectations in Finance. 

Attachments: 
 
 

Financial Policy Guidebook 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 

Approve as presented 

79

Item 18.



Financial Policy Guidelines 

For: 

Pineville, North Carolina 

Proposed on 8/26/24 

Adopted on _________ 

80

Item 18.



Financial Policy Guidelines 
Town of Pineville, North Carolina 
Financial Policy Guidelines – Adopted __________  
 

 
Town of Pineville, NC Page 2 

 

 

 

Table of Contents 

Category Page 

Objectives  3 

Capital Improvement Budget Policies 4 

Debt Policies 5 

Reserve Policies 6 

Budget Development Policies 7 

Cash Management 8-9 

 

  

81

Item 18.



Financial Policy Guidelines 
Town of Pineville, North Carolina 
Financial Policy Guidelines – Adopted __________  
 

 
Town of Pineville, NC Page 3 

FINANCIAL POLICY GUIDELINES - OBJECTIVES 

This financial policy is a statement of the guidelines and goals that will influence and guide the financial 

management practice of the Town of Pineville, North Carolina (the “Town” or “Pineville”).  A financial 

policy that is adopted, adhered to, and regularly reviewed is recognized as the cornerstone of sound 

financial management.  Effective financial policy: 

 

▪ Contributes significantly to the Unit’s ability to insulate itself from fiscal crisis, 

 

▪ Enhances short term and long-term financial credit ability by helping to achieve the highest 

credit and bond ratings possible, 

 

▪ Promotes long-term financial stability by establishing clear and consistent guidelines, 

 

▪ Directs attention to the total financial picture of the Unit rather than single issue areas, 

 

▪ Promotes the view of linking long-run financial planning with day-to-day operations, and 

 

▪ Provides the Staff, the Town Council and citizens a framework for measuring the fiscal impact 

of government services against established fiscal parameters and guidelines. 

 

▪ To these ends, the following financial policy statements are presented. 

 

To these ends, the following financial policy statements are presented. 

 

 

  

82

Item 18.



Financial Policy Guidelines 
Town of Pineville, North Carolina 
Financial Policy Guidelines – Adopted __________  
 

 
Town of Pineville, NC Page 4 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET POLICIES 

1. The Town will consider all capital improvements in accordance with an adopted capital 

improvement program. 

2. The Town, will develop a five-year Capital Improvement Program and review and update the plan 

annually. 

3. The Town will enact an annual capital budget based on the five-year capital improvement plan.  

Future capital expenditures necessitated by changes in population, changes in real estate 

development, or changes in economic base will be calculated and included in capital budget 

projections. 

4. The Town, will coordinate development of the capital improvement budget with development of 

the operating budget.  Future operating costs associated with new capital improvements will be 

projected and included in operating budget forecasts. 

5. The Town will use intergovernmental assistance to finance only those capital improvements that 

are consistent with the capital improvement plan and Town priorities, and whose operating and 

maintenance costs have been included in operating budget forecasts. 

6. The Capital Improvement Program will include the estimated costs for the Town to maintain all 

assets at a level adequate to protect the Town's capital investment and to minimize future 

maintenance and replacement costs. 

7. The Capital Improvement Program will include a projection of the Town’s equipment replacement 

and maintenance needs for the next several years and will update this projection each year.  From 

this projection a maintenance and replacement schedule will be developed and followed. 

8. The Town, will identify the estimated costs and potential funding sources for each capital project 

proposal before it is submitted for approval. 

9. The Town will attempt to determine the least costly and most flexible financing method for all new 

projects. 

 

  

83

Item 18.



Financial Policy Guidelines 
Town of Pineville, North Carolina 
Financial Policy Guidelines – Adopted __________ 

Town of Pineville, NC Page 5 

DEBT POLICIES 

General 

1. The Town will confine long-term borrowing to capital improvements or projects that cannot be

financed from current revenues except where approved justification is provided.

2. The Town will take a balanced approach to capital funding utilizing debt financing, Capital

Reserves and pay-as-you go funding.

3. When the Town finances capital improvements or other projects by issuing bonds or entering

into capital leases, it will repay the debt within a period not to exceed the expected useful life

of the project.

4. The Town will monitor existing debt obligations for potential refinancing and/or pre-payments

options to reduce total interest costs when possible.

5. Target debt ratios will be calculated at least annually and included in a review of financial

trends.

6. The Finance Director shall maintain a system of recordkeeping and reporting to meet the

arbitrage rebate compliance requirements for the federal tax code.

7. The Finance Director will be responsible for continuing disclosure obligations under 15c2-12 as

required under Continuing Disclosure Agreements and / or bank loan documents associated

with existing debt outstanding.

Tax Supported Debt 

8. Net debt as a percentage of estimated market value of taxable property shall not exceed 2.0%. 
Net debt is defined as any and all debt that is tax-supported.

9. The Town will strive to maintain a ratio of tax-supported debt service expenditures as a percent 
of total governmental fund expenditures of 20.0% or less with a minimum aggregate ten-year 
tax-supported principal payout ratio of 50%.

10. In the event that the Town anticipates exceeding the policy requirements stated in items 8 and 
9 above, Staff may request an exception from the Town Council stating the reason and length 
of time.

84

Item 18.



Financial Policy Guidelines 
Town of Pineville, North Carolina 
Financial Policy Guidelines – Adopted __________ 

Town of Pineville, NC Page 6 

GENERAL FUND RESERVE POLICIES 

1. The Town will target Unassigned Fund Balance, as defined by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, equal to 32% (4 months) of the General Fund Budget and maintain a 
minimum Unassigned Fund Balance at the close of each fiscal year equal to 24% (3 months) 
of the General Fund Budget.

2. In the event that funds are available over and beyond the targeted amount, those funds may 
be appropriated for one-time expenditures (such as capital) or transferred to capital reserve 
funds or capital projects funds at the Town Council’s discretion.

3. The Town Council may, from time-to-time, utilize fund balances that will reduce Unassigned 
Fund Balance below the 24% minimum for the purposes of a declared fiscal emergency or 
other such purpose as to protect or enhance the long-term fiscal security of the Town. In such 
circumstances, the Town Council will adopt a plan to restore the Unassigned Fund Balance to 
the minimum policy level within a reasonable period of time.

85

Item 18.



Financial Policy Guidelines 
Town of Pineville, North Carolina 
Financial Policy Guidelines – Adopted __________ 

Town of Pineville, NC Page 7 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT POLICIES 

1. The Budget Process will be compliant with the North Carolina Local Government Budget and 
Fiscal Control Act.

2. One-time or other special revenues will not be used to finance continuing Town operations but 
instead will be used for funding special projects.

3. The Town will pursue an aggressive policy seeking the collection of current and delinquent 
property taxes, utility, license, permit and other fees due to the Town.

4. Budget amendments will be brought to the Town Council for consideration as needed.

5. The Town Council will receive a financial report at least quarterly showing year-to-date 
revenues and expenditures and comparing each amount to the budget as amended.

86

Item 18.



Financial Policy Guidelines 
Town of Pineville, North Carolina 
Financial Policy Guidelines – Adopted __________ 

Town of Pineville, NC Page 8 

CASH MANAGEMENT/INVESTMENT POLICIES 

1. It is the intent of the Town that public funds shall be invested to the extent possible to reduce 
the need for property tax revenues. Funds shall be invested with the emphasis on safety and 
liquidity. Yield shall be a secondary consideration. All deposits and investments of Town funds 
shall be in accordance with NCGS 159.

2. The Finance Director will establish a Cash Management Program that maximizes the amount of 
cash available for investment.

3. The Town will use a Central Depository to maximize the availability and mobility of cash for all 
funds that can be legally and practically combined.

4. Liquidity: No less than 20% of funds available for investment will be maintained in liquid 
investments at any point in time.

5. Maturity: All investments will mature in no more than sixty (60) months from their purchase 
date.

6. Custody: All investments will be purchased “payment-verses-delivery” and if certificated will be 
held by the Finance Officer in the name of the Town. All non-certificated investment will be held 
in book-entry form in the name of the Town with the Town’s third party Custodian (Safekeeping 
Agent).

7. Authorized Investments: The Town may deposit Town Funds into: Any Town Council approved 
Official Depository, if such funds are secured in accordance with NCGS-159 (31). The Town may 
invest Town Funds in: the North Carolina Capital Management Trust, US Treasury Securities, US 
Agency Securities specifically authorized in GS-159 and rated no lower than “AAA”, and 
Commercial Paper meeting the requirements of NCGS-159 plus having a national bond rating.

8. Diversification: No more than 5% of the Town’s investment funds may be invested in a specific 
company’s commercial paper and no more than 20% of the Town’s investment funds may be 
invested in commercial paper. No more than 25% of the Town’s investments may be invested 
in any one US Agency’s Securities.

9. Allocation: Investment income will be allocated to each participating fund or account based on 
a fair and equitable formula determined by the Finance Director.

10. Reporting: Not less than twice per year the Finance Director will provide an investment report 
to the Manager and Town Council including the interest earned in the past six months and on 
the current investment portfolio including: type of investment, purchase date, price, par 
amount, maturity date, coupon rate, and any special features.

87

Item 18.



                     TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:   

 
Agenda Title/Category: 
 

Easement from McCullough HOA 

Staff Contact/Presenter: 
 

Ryan Spitzer 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 
 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

Electric 
Substation Plan x  

Background: 
 
 
 
 

Pineville needed an Easement from 
McCullough for the transmission line 
for the new substation. 

Discussion: 
 
 
 
 

Town Council needs to determine if 
they are fine with paying $10 for the 
easement. 

Fiscal impact: 
 
 

$1000 

Attachments: 
 
 
 
 

Signed Easement by McCullough HOA 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 
 
 

Approve the Deed of Easement 

 

88

Item 19.



89

Item 19.



90

Item 19.



91

Item 19.



92

Item 19.



93

Item 19.



                     TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

________________________________________________________ 

MEETING DATE:  10/8/2024 

 
Agenda Title/Category: 
 

New Business 

Staff Contact/Presenter: 
 

Ryan Spitzer 
Linda Gaddy  back up 

Meets Strategic Initiative or 
Approved Plan: 
 

 Yes No If yes, 
list: 

 

  

Background: 
 
 
 
 

Same Holidays as last year. For use internally ad 
officially closed days for offices. Mirrors The 
State Human resources calendar. 

Discussion: 
 
 
 
 

 

Fiscal impact: 
 
 

None 

Attachments: 
 
 
 
 

2025 Holiday Calendar.pdf 

Recommended Motion to be made 
by Council: 
 
 

Approve the 2025 Town Holiday Calendar 

 

94

Item 20.



TOWN OF PINEVILLE 

 

95

Item 20.



          PINEVILLE COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS
                                     INTERNET RESULTS FOR MONTH ENDING 9-30-2024

REVENUE 

AREA

MONTH ENDING 8-

31-24

INSTALLS SOLD 

AND 

COMPLETED IN 

AUG.

DISCONNECTS 

TAKEN AND 

EXECUTED IN AUG.

MONTH 

ENDING 8-

31-24

INSTALLS SOLD 

AND COMPLETED 

IN SEPT.

DISCONNECTS 

TAKEN AND 

EXECUTED IN SEPT.

MONTH 

ENDING 9-

30-2024

SOLD IN SEPT 

ON SCHEDULE 

FOR 

INSTALLATION 

AFTER BILLING 

OR IN OCT

TOTAL 

INTERNET 

FOR 

MONTH 

ENDING 9-

30-2024

TOTAL AS OF09-30-

2024

ILEC 572 9 -2 579 10 -1 588 1 589 589

CLEC 642 9 -10 641 8 -11 638 2 640 640

TOTAL 1214 18 -12 1220 18 -12 1226 3 1229 1229

96

Item 21.



                     100M to 1 GIG SPEED OFFERING TAKE RATE TO DATE

INTERNET RESULTS FOR MONTH 

ENDING 9-30-2024 Aug-24 Sep-24

SERVICE 

AREA

RES OR 

BUS SPEED

NET GROWTH/LOSS 

FROM PREVIOUS MONTH

1229 218 216 CLEC BUS 300M 1

80 80 CLEC BUS 600M 4

208 208 CLEC RES 1 GIG -3

7 7 CLEC BUS 100M 0

8 8 CLEC BUS 1 GIG 0

3 3 CLEC BUS 200M 0

3 3 CLEC BUS 400M 0

32 33 ILEC BUS 100M 1

4 5 ILEC BUS 200M 1

7 8 ILEC BUS 400M 1

24 24 ILEC BUS 1 GIG 0

138 137 ILEC RES 1 GIG -1

232 236 ILEC RES 300M 4

45 47 ILEC RES 600M 2

TOTAL 1009 1015 10

0.820992677

82% of our  Internet subscribers now subscriber to 100M or higher 

97

Item 21.



            LINE COUNT AS OF 9-30-2024

CLEC LINE COUNT

LINE COUNT MONTH 

ENDING 8-31-24

LINE COUNT MONTH 

ENDING 9-30-24

BUS 39 37 -2

RES 88 87 -1

CLEC SUBTOTAL 127 124 -3

ILEC LINE COUNT

LINE COUNT MONTH 

ENDING 8-31-24

LINE COUNT MONTH 

ENDING 9-30-24

BUS 311 304 -7

RES 104 101 -3

ILEC SUBTOTAL 415 405 -10

COMBINED LINE COUNT 542 529 -13

98

Item 21.



99

Item 21.



100

Item 21.



 

 

Human Resources 

Linda Gaddy, PHR SHRM-CP MSHR 

lgaddy@pinevillenc.gov 

(704) 889-2362

 
To: Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager 

Members of the Town Council  

From:  Linda Gaddy  

Date: 10/2/2024 

Re: Human Resources Monthly Report  

 

Ryan,  

 

Enclosed is the Human Resources Department Monthly Report for the month of September 2024. 

 

New Hires: 

Ronnie Humphrey, 911 Telecommunicator 

Summer Lingerfelt, 911 Telecommunicator 

 

Resignation/Termination: 

none 

 

Retirements: 

none 

 

Transfers: 

none 

 

Promotions: 

none 

 

Current Openings: 

Police Officer: 3 openings for lateral hires 

B.L.E.T. trainees, one is attending the B.L.E.T. Fall session, beginning recruiting for January start 

911 Telecommunicator, 1 opening, accepting applications 

Assistant Town Manager, interviewing internal applicants 

 

Departmental Update:  

 

Employee Appreciation and events: 

Planning for Fall events including Trunk or Treat and the annual Holiday party is underway, as well 

as a new way to recognize employees for outstanding achievements or “above and beyond” 

performance just launched. H.R. has partnered with our Communications Specialist on rolling these 

out and producing the first electronic version of the employee newsletter. 

101

Item 21.



“Caught in the Act” is our chance to recognize our peers for going above and beyond or giving 

exemplary service to each other. It is a more public way of thanking our co-workers and encouraging 

recognition of acts of service. This will be an ongoing program. Submission forms and boxes have 

been placed in each department’s common area and can be submitted online as well. Recipients will 

receive a shout out in the employe newsletter, a certificate, and a gift card for lunch on us. 

 

Trunk or Treat in conjunction with Parks & Rec is Friday 10/25 at 5:00 pm. Each department will 

decorate and staff a trunk, and compete for a prize for best decorated trunk. We expect an even 

larger attendance than the hundreds of children and their families that attended last year. 

 

The Holiday Party is Friday Dec 20 at 11:00 am at Spare Time Entertainment. There will be an 

employee contest for ugliest sweater, lots of door prizes, arcade game play cards, party food, a cash 

bar for beer or wine, bowling on our private lanes, awarding of landmark years of service awards, 

recognition of employees “caught in the act” and more. Please plan to join us! 

 

Performance Management: 

Annual performance reviews and goal setting that were completed in August for all employees 

(except sworn Police personnel who have their reviews on their anniversary dates) were translated 

into annual merit increases that were effective 9/4/2024. The next formal check-in of performance 

and goals will be the mid-year check-ins in January/February. 

 

Safety: 

The Town is beginning the process of applying for Safety matching grants from the North Carolina 

League of Municipalities. If all requests are approved, the funds will help us improve safety and 

security in several of our departments. 

Annual fire equipment and safety inspections are scheduled for early October. Every building, fire 

extinguisher, and AED unit will get a yearly inspection. This is in addition to the monthly building 

inspections that we conduct ourselves every month. 

All non-essential personnel were instructed to stay home on Friday 9/27 during the storm and stay 

safe. 

No incidents to report this month. 

 

Recruiting: 

We are still seeking experienced Police Officers, and one more 911 Telecommunicator when we 

have a trainer available again. All trainers are occupied with training the most recent hires. We are 

interviewing internal interested candidates for Assistant Town Manager. All other departments are 

fully staffed. 

 

Compensation Study: 

Work continues with Baker Tilly consultants who are completing a compensation study over the 

next few months. The Baker Tilly team has collected managers’ and H.R. input, collected market 

survey data, and analyzed job descriptions so far. They will review our pay plans and produce final 

recommendations. We expect to have their recommendations as well as a plan for the future by 

November/December. 

 

102

Item 21.



Benefits: 

All staff are receiving individualized Total Compensation Summaries that show the total value of all 

of the compensation and benefits that they receive. In addition to their base pay, many earn 

overtime, plus many valuable benefits that we provide, and very generous retirement matching. Not 

including training provided by their department. It adds up to often 30% to 55% on top of their base 

pay. This not a historical statement, but carefully calculated current picture of their total 

compensation to make their “hidden paycheck” visible. 

 
 

103

Item 21.



 

Last year’s 
winner...PCS 

104

Item 21.



 

 

105

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

1 
 

Pineville Soccer was in full bloom as practices and games were held daily.  Our adult basketball 

league competition amped up as teams began league games.  Our 2nd Annual Pineville 4 Miler 

was a huge success, 149 registrants enjoyed a beautiful run on the Meck County greenway.  We 

got bingo off and running again in September with 41 participants.  Erin and Heather took 12 

seniors to Hendersonville to enjoy Granddad’s Apple Orchid.  Music on Main had four 

concenrts in September, really wonderful young artists.  We were quite lucky with the hurricane 

and only had a few limbs to cleanup.  We were fortunate to still host a full house at our Fall 

Yard Sale with all 18 spots booked. 

 

 

106

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

2 
 

 

 

107

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

3 
 

 

General Programming – Belle Johnston 

 

Pickleball: Pickleball – Wednesday evenings, Saturday Mornings – 91 participants 

Karate: They hold classes on Wednesdays. 40 participants 

Paint Class- 9/16 – 12  participants 

Sound Bath Class – 9/4, 9/18 – 12 participants 

Game Day Seniors – 9/18 – 28 participants 

Summer Camp – 2 weeks – 100 participants 

Cookie Decorating Class – 9/5 – 10 participants 

Preschool Open Gym – Wednesday Mornings – 43 participants 

Senior Drive Thru – National Peanut Day – 9/13 – 57 participants 

Family Bingo Night – 9/20 – 41 participants 

Culture Block Seniors – Fridays – 78 participants 

Senior Field Trip – Granddads Apples – Hendersonville – 9/25 – 12 participants 

108

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

4 
 

Lake Park  
 
Bootcamp with Lia – Bootcamp meets 5:45am – 6:45am M/W/F in Lake Park. 78 participated 

Tai Chi – Thursday evenings and Saturday mornings – 72 participants 

Storytime in the Park – Wednesdays – 96 kids/78 adults 

Fitness Court Class – 9/28 – 5 

Pineville 4 Miler – 9/21 – 149 participants 

Community Yard Sale – 9/28 – 18 participants 

 

The Hut 
 

Senior Fit – Senior Fit takes place at the Hut M – Thursdays.  254 participants 

Yoga – 51 participants 

Cardio Funk: Lem holds class on Tuesdays at 6:30pm. 20 participants  

Mom and Me Fitness – Friday Mornings – 4 participants 

 
Facility Rentals 

 
 
The Hut: 2 Rentals  

The BJCC Dining Room: 3 Rentals 

The BJCC Gym: 0 rental 

Large Shelter: 10 Rentals 

Medium Shelter: 13 Rentals 

Tot Lot at Lake Park: 5 Rentals 

Shelter 1 at JH: 0 Rentals  

Shelter 2 at JH: 0 Rentals 

Shelter 3 at JH: 0 Rental 

 

 

 

109

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

5 
 

Jack Hughes 
 

Youth Athletics 
Youth soccer practices continued in September. Games started on September 7th.  
 

Adult Athletics 
Adult basketball games started on September 3rd. We play two nights a week. We have 8 teams this Fall.  
 

Jack Hughes Tournaments/Special Events 

September 7-8: USSSA Tournament 
September 14-15: USSSA Tournament 
September 21-22: USSSA Tournament 
September 28-29: Perfect Game Tournament 
 

Baseball Field Usage 
On Deck continued their fall season on Fields 1 and 2 in September.  
PCAA continued their fall season on Field 1, 2, and 4 in September.  
 

Multipurpose Field Usage  
Pineville Soccer utilized Field 3 in September for practices and games.  
Hope Soccer started their Fall season in September on field 3. 
 
 

Social Media 
Facebook 

Post Reach: 3,893   Post Engagements: 792 

New Page Likes: +9   Total Page Likes: 4,934 Total Page Followers: 6,113 

 

Instagram 

New Followers: +62  Total Followers: 2,744 

 

Park Maintenance Update 

Belle Johnston/ Lake Park 
Daily Park check 

Cut weekly 

Sprayed weeds as needed 

Monthly Building Inspections 

Storm Cleanup 

110

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

6 
 

Aerated, seeded, and fertilized park 

Irrigation Assessment Stage 

 

The Hut 
Trimmed shrubbery 

Cut weekly 

Aerated seeded and fertilized 

Fire ant control 

Trash removal 

Cemetery 
Cut weekly 

Removed limbs as needed 

Dog Park 
Limb removal as needed 

Cut as needed 

Jack Hughes 
Weekly cutting 

Daily field prep 

Paint soccer lines weekly 

Weekly tournament prep 

Irrigation assessment 

Fire ant control 

Aerated seeded and fertilized all common areas 

 

Town Hall 

Irrigation assessment 

Repair irrigation zone 4 

Daily Check/trash removal 

 

Pineville Memorial  

Irrigation assessment 

Dog Park 

Limb removal as needed 

Daily Check 

 

 

 

111

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

7 
 

 

Upcoming Events 

 

112

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

8 
 

 

 

 

 
 

113

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

9 
 

 
 

 
 

114

Item 21.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

September 

 2024 

 

10 
 

 

115

Item 21.



    PINEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

 

Crime Goals 

Below is the evaluation of the police department’s crime goals. Goals are measured for 12 

months based on the fiscal year. For the year of July 2024 – June 2025, the goal is to reduce 

violent crime and reduce all crime by 5%.  

 

Goal #1: Violent Crime 

 

 

 

7

4

7

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
ri

m
e

 C
o

u
n

t

Jul 24 - Jun 25 Jul 23- Jun 24 3 Year Avg

Comparison to Jul – Sep 23: -25% 

Comparison to Jul – Sep 3-Year Avg: -14.3% 

 

* data pulled from RMS; unfounded removed 116

Item 21.



Goal #1: Group A Crimes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

172

150 144

0

50

100

150

200

250

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
ri

m
e

 C
o

u
n

t

Jul 24 - Jun 25 Jul 23- Jun 24 3 Year Avg

Goal: -5% 

Comparison to Jul – Sep 23: -9.3% 

Comparison to Jul – Sep 3-Year Avg: -12.1% 

 

117

Item 21.



Monthly Crime Statistics 

Below is a table and bar graph of the counts for Part 1 Crimes in September. For comparison, 

the same is shown for the past 3 years. The average of the 3 years was calculated.  

September Crime Statistics 
Part 1 Offenses 

 
2024 2023 2022 2021 

3-year 
average 

(2021-2023) 
ETJ 

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Rape 1 1 1 0 1 0 

Robbery 4 0 0 4 2 0 

Aggravated Assault 2 2 6 7 4 0 

Burglary 6 4 3 3 4 0 

Larceny 60 58 73 76 67 0 

Motor Vehicle Theft 6 3 6 6 5 0 

 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Homicide Rape Robbery Aggravated
Assault

Burglary Larceny Motor
Vehicle Theft

C
ri

m
e

 C
o

u
n

t

September Part 1 Crimes

2024 2023 2022 2021 3-Year Avg

* ETJ statistics included in total number of offenses 

118

Item 21.



Calls for Service 

The graphs below display the number of calls for service in comparison to previous months and 

the previous 2 years. The first graph is citizen-generated calls. The second graph is officer-

generated calls.  

*zone checks and foot patrols removed 

385

331

429

475 469
427 445

380
406

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

C
al

l C
o

u
n

t

Officer-Generated Calls for Service

2024 2023 3 Year Avg

753 727
775 793

853 841
882

819
776

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

C
al

l C
o

u
n

t

Citizen-Generated Calls for Service

2024 2023 3 Year Avg

119

Item 21.



September Traffic Enforcement 

Traffic Enforcement Type and Dispositions 

 

        *Officer-generated traffic stops; unfounded removed 

Locations of Traffic Enforcement 

Enforcement Count 

Traffic Stop 227 
Citation Issued 90 
Warning 124 
Report Taken 3 

Street Name Count 

PINEVILLE-MATTHEWS RD 60 

POLK ST 33 

MAIN ST 27 

CAROLINA PLACE PKY 17 

PARK RD 13 

LEE ST 9 

DORMAN RD 4 

I-485 OUTER HWY 4 

LANCASTER HWY 3 

DOWNS CIR 3 

BLUE HERON DR 3 

PINEVILLE RD 3 

SABAL PARK DR 3 

INDUSTRIAL DR 3 

ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD 2 

PARK AVE 2 

MILLER ST 2 

FRANKLIN ST 2 

DOWNS RD 2 

DOVER ST 2 

JOHNSTON DR 2 

MEADOW CREEK LN 2 

LOWRY ST 2 

CENTRUM PKY 1 

CRANFORD DR 1 

SAM MEEKS RD 1 

LEITNER DR 1 

PINEVILLE FOREST DR 1 

WINDY PINES WAY 1 

LAKEVIEW DR 1 

COMMERCE DR 1 

WILGROVE-MINT HILL RD 1 

120

Item 21.



 

        *based on location of stop in CAD 

September Community Engagement  

• 9/4 Pineville Neighbors produce drive 

• 9/6 Meeting with Mall security 

• 9/7 Joy Freedom Walk event 

• 9/9 Chiefs advisory committee meeting 

• 9/11 Chamber of Commerce meeting 

• 9/11 Calendar Picture at PD 

• 9/12 Fall Fest meeting 

• 9/18 Meeting at Davidson PD for Grant  

• 9/19 Walkabout 

• 9/21 Hiring testing event 

• 9/24 Yearly radiation alarm with CSI 

• 9/24 Youth event with Pineville Library  

• 9/24 Curriculum event with Pineville Elementary 

• 9/24 Car seat event with CMPD 

• 9/25 Co-responder meeting with Cornelius, and Matthews 

• 9/25 Monthly Safety Meeting 

• 9/26 Facebook Live 

• 9/27 South Towns CIT meeting 

• 9/27 Meeting for shed to be built in back lot area 

• Working on National Night Out, Co-responder Grant and Citizens Academy 

• Liaison with apartment complexes, hotels and HOA’s 

• Running Social Media Facebook, Instagram, X, and Ring 

EAGLETON DOWNS DR 1 

CEDAR PARK DR 1 

CONE AVE 1 

KETTERING DR 1 

MUSKERRY DR 1 

COLLEGE ST 1 

NATIONS FORD RD 1 

I-485 INNER HWY 1 

OAKBROOK DR 1 

TOWNE CENTRE BLVD 1 

OAKLEY AVE 1 

WILLOW RIDGE RD 1 

OLIVE ST 1 

JUANITA DR 1 

CADILLAC ST 1 

Grand Total 227 

121

Item 21.



Department Update 

To: Town Council  

From: Travis Morgan 

Date: 10/8/2024 

 

Re: Town Planning Updates 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PLANNING:  
 
8336 Pineville-Matthews: Aspen Dental building near completion   

 

South Polk/Lancaster Hwy: Sidewalk notice to proceed to begin project soon 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

CODE ENFORCEMENT:  
 
 
  
 
 

 

ADU:  
1005 cone 
Community Appearance/Junk Vehicle:  
907 cone 
2323 glenway trail 
10222 Johnston Rd 
11307 treebark 
11313 treebark 
310 main 
9925 park cedar 
11319 treebark 
412 james POD 
10701 copperfield 
9925 park cedar 
Trash Can: 
2323 glenway trail 
 
 

Parking on the lawn: 
2001 lakeview 
918 lakeview 
209 lowry 
Temp Permit: 
602 n polk 
Site Plan: 
Debris in Street: 
Dumpster: 
504 N Polk 
Minimum Housing: 
408 Fisher  
Yard Waste: 
9940 P-M 
Obstructions & 
Restrictions: 
11207 Founders Park 
Automobile 
Sales/Repair: 
11207 Founders Park  
Signs: 
10416 
centrum(vehicle) 
12744 Lanaster Hy 
710 main 
8500 P-M 
321 S Polk A 

Prohibited Parking: 
404 main 
11715 carolina place 
Grass: 
11235 carolina place 
10201 sam mees 
11215 carolina place  
918 lakeview 
9530 P-M 
106 marine 
11715 carolina place 
1108 lakeview 
907 cone 
10915 carolina place 
2323 glenway trail 
 

122

Item 21.



123

Item 22.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of the Minutes
	Town Council Minutes 91024
	Work Session Minutes 92324

	Item 2.	Consent Agenda
	Public Power Week 2024

	Item 3.	Consent Agenda
	Domestic Abuse Proclamation for 100824

	Item 4.	Consent Agenda
	Fire Prevention Week 2024 Proclamation

	Item 5.	Consent Agenda
	Teacher Appreciation Day 2024 FINAL

	Item 6.	Consent Agenda
	Resolution 2024-17 for Surplus items

	Item 8.	Consent Agenda
	Limited Policy Release for 100824

	Item 9.	Public Hearing
	Public Hearing - Fire Department property rezoning
	95755 NC 24X36(5-30-24)PRELIM 100824

	Item 10.	Public Hearing
	Public Hearing (Debt Issuance) 100824
	Financing Resolution 100824
	Fire Station baseplan-Layout1
	Fire Station baseplan-Layout 2
	Fire Station Site Plan (1)
	Fire Station Revised Perspectives 10 08 2024

	Item 11.	Public Hearing
	South Oak Text amendment Public Hearing
	South Oak Zoning-Map

	Item 13.	New Business
	BA 2025-4 for Electric Rates

	Item 17.	New Business
	Council Agenda Item Form_Cone Mill PSA
	Memo Cone Mill PSA Adoption
	PSA - Cone Mill v7
	Cone Mill Concept Rendering
	Cone Mill - Rezoning (2024-0226)
	Milestone Cone Mill

	Item 18.	New Business
	Financial Policies 100824

	Item 19.	New Business
	Council Agenda Item Form_Deed of Easement
	Deed of Easement 92324

	Item 20.	New Business
	Cover Sheet for HOLIDAYS 2025
	2025 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

	Item 21.	Monthly Staff Reports
	PCS MONTH ENDING 93024
	PWorks Report 100824
	HR Report 100824
	Parks and Rec Report 100824
	PD Monthly Report 100824
	staff update 100824

	Item 22.	Calendar for Council
	November Calendar

	Bottom

